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Directors” Report

We are pleased to present the reviewed financial statements of JS Bank Limited (“JSBL”) for the half year
ended June 30, 2020.

Economic Review

During the period under review, COVID-19 continued to impact economies across the world, including
Pakistan, resulting in movement lockdowns which were gradually lifted in the latter part of the second
quarter.

With the aim to drive economic growth, support businesses and the public at large, the Government of
Pakistan and the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) announced multiple relief measures. These included a cut of
400bps in interest rates during the second quarter (625bps during THCY20), taking the policy rate down to
7%. At the same time, the second quarter’s average CPI declined to 8.48%. As a result of monetary easing,
bond yields of shorter tenor investments declined sharply compared to the yield reduction for long term
investments, thereby reducing the inversion within the yield curve.

The Economic Survey FY20 estimated GDP growth at -0.38% YoY primarily due to decline in LSM growth
and extended lockdowns. The Government announced that it has met the revised tax collection target for
FY20, reporting a 4% YoY growth; while next year’s target announced in the Federal Budget FY21 stands
at PKR 4.96trn, a YoY growth of 25%.

On the external side, SBP’s foreign exchange reserves increased during the second quarter to US$11bn on
account of inflows under loans from World Bank, Asian Development Bank, Asian Infrastructure
Investment Bank and China. Moreover, the substantial decline in the current account deficit also greatly
supported the foreign exchange reserves position. As a result, despite some volatile movements during the
second quarter, the rupee closed almost unchanged as compared to 1QCY20-end.

Banking Sector Review

The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) continued monetary easing initiated during 1QCY20 by further cutting
the Policy Rate by a cumulative 400bps during the second quarter, bringing it down to 7% -- lowest since
July 2018. SBP also extended relief packages to industries, consumers, and SMEs during the second quarter
with the objective of further reducing the cost of borrowing for business customers, and at the same time
increasing the liquidity available to banks to promote lending. The weighted average banking spreads
declined by 20bps YoY during 5SMCY20.

The banking sector’s deposits witnessed a growth of 12% YoY during 2QCY20, reaching PKR 16,229 billion.
During the same period, total Advances remained almost flat, recording 1% YoY growth rate, and clocking
in at PKR 8,202 billion. The sector’s Advances-to-Deposit Ratio (ADR) declined to 51%, as compared to 56%
during 2QCY19, even though private sector credit growth witnessed a modest increase of 3% YoY.
Non-Performing Loans (NPLs) grew by PKR 45 billion to PKR 806 billion by end 1QCY20, taking the
Infection ratio from 9.3% to 9.8%. Investments, however, increased by 40% YoY to PKR 10,681 billion as a
result of banks’ high liquidity and the consequent investment in long-term and short-term government
securities.

Business Overview
The Bank’s strategy is based on continuous process of identifying the key challenges that impact our
business. These are addressed by fulfilling customer needs through innovative products and services,

strong alliances, and automation of service delivery.

The economic incentive provided by the central bank is centered around a drastic reduction of 625bps in
the policy rate, putting pressure on the Bank’s operating margins. On the lending side, a large number of



initiatives given by the SBP, include rebated refinance funding for salaries of business concerns, hospitals
and industrial undertakings, encouragement for principal deferral on consumer and business loans, and
relaxation of terms on restructuring requests.

The Bank’s deposits have continued to show remarkable growth during first half 2020, while advances
have remained stable. The Bank’s total deposits have crossed PKR 400 billion mark with current account
deposits of over PKR 100 billion during the half year ended June 30, 2020. In terms of net advances, a slight
decline of 0.53% was observed during the same period.

Committed to its role of acting as a catalyst of progress within the national financial industry, JS Bank is
continuing its journey of greater impact by providing customers with innovative and value-added financial
products and services designed to make their lives simple, easy and convenient.

Financial Performance

The Bank earned a profit before tax of PKR 1,472 million (profit after tax of PKR 856 million) for the half
year ended June 30, 2020 as compared to a loss before tax of PKR 597 million (loss after tax of PKR 442 million)
in the corresponding period last year. The increase in profit is mainly due to a significant increase in the
Bank’s deposits at a reduced average cost which improved the profitability of the substantial investment
in the government securities, thereby increasing the net interest income. This was also supported by an
increase in the fee-based income as well as gains on the sale of securities. The break-up value per share of
the Bank as of June 30, 2020 is PKR 15.6.

The Bank’s deposits have increased from PKR 369,790 million as of December 31, 2019 to PKR 405,832
million as of June 30, 2020, whereas advances remained more or less unchanged at PKR 241,608 million,
reflecting a continued focus of the Bank on prudent growth and core business activities. Further,
investments increased from PKR 142,568 million to PKR 180,783 million during the same period.

The earnings per share is PKR 0.66 for the half year ended June 30, 2020.
Consolidated Financial Statements

In the consolidated financial statements, the Group earned profit before tax of PKR 1,514 million (profit
after tax of 762 million) for the half year ended June 30, 2020 as compared to loss before tax of PKR 648
million (loss after tax of PKR 575 million) in the corresponding period last year.

The earnings per share is PKR 0.60 for the half year ended June 30, 2020.
CSR Initiatives - Covid-19

Responding to the unprecedented challenges faced by the nation by the Corona Virus (COVID-19), JS Bank
has established a PKR 110 million fund in association with key partners to help address the impact of the
pandemic.

Based on a pledge matching initiative wherein JS Bank equally matched all support pledges made by its
partners, this fund is rooted in JS Bank’s philanthropic philosophy of collaborative efforts and focus on
addressing some of the immediate and long-term issues related to the pandemic.

The three-tiered strategy revolves primarily around providing immediate relief, pandemic control, and
future response capacity building. The first phase focus on provision of rations and necessities to food
insecure families, while the second phase saw distribution of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and
donations to medical and other frontline institutions including non-governmental organizations.



Understanding the necessity of a long-term solution, the third phase of the program will focus on
mitigating the long-term health impact of the virus through medical and technological Research and
Development.

Recognition

JS Bank stands today as one of Pakistan's fastest growing banks. Our products are leaders in the SME,
consumer finance, insurance solutions and digital banking space.

In 2020 the Bank has been recognized for its commitment to excellence on a national and international level.
The prestigious awards that we received in the year 2020 include:

e Asiamoney Award - Best Bank for SMEs - Pakistan

e Asiamoney Award - Best Bank for CSR - Pakistan

¢ Asian Banking Finance Awards 2020 - SME Bank of the Year - Pakistan
Credit Ratings
The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned to the Bank a long-term rating of “AA-
” (Double A Minus) and a short-term rating of “A1+” (A One Plus) which is the highest possible rating for
this category.
Acknowledgments
On behalf of JS Bank, we would like to express our gratitude to our customers and stakeholders for their
patronage. We would also like to thank the Ministry of Finance, the State Bank of Pakistan, the Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan and other regulatory authorities for their guidance and support to
our Bank. Finally, we extend our appreciation to the management team and the staff for their persistent

commitment to working together as a winning team.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Basir Shamsie Kalim-ur-Rahman
President & CEO Chairman

Karachi: August 26, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF JS BANK LIMITED

REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying unconsolidated condensed interim statement of financial position of
S Bank Limited (the Bank) as at 30 June 2020 and the related condensed interim profit and loss
account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of
changes in equity, condensed interim cash flow statement and notes to the accounts for the six-months’
period then ended (here-in-after referred to as the “interim financial statements'). Management is
responsible for the preparation and presentation of these interim financial statements in accordance with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Our
responsibility is fo express a conclusion on these interim financial statements based on our review. The
figures of the condensed interim profit and loss account and condensed interim statement of
comprehensive income for the three months ended 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019 have not been

reviewed, as we are required to review only the cumulative figures for the six months period ended 30
June 2020,

L3
Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410,
"Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the independent Auditor of the Entity." A review of
interim financial statements consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial
ang accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially
less’in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and
censequently does not enabie us fo obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant
matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit gpinion.

Conciusion

Based on ouwr review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
interim financial statements are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

The engagement partner on the audif resulting in this independent auditor's report is Shaikh Ahmed
Salman.

cThad 1

Chartered Accountants
Karachi

Date:



JS BANK LIMITED

CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS
Cash and balances with treasury banks S
Balances with other banks
Lendings to financial institutions
Investments

Advances
Fixed assels

" Intangible assets

Deferred tax assels
Other assets
Assets held for sale

LIABILITIES

Bills payable

Borrowings

Deposits and other accounts

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Subordinated debt

Deferred tax liabllities

Other liabilities

NET ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY

Share capital - net

Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of assets
Unappropriated profit

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note

—-
- )

"
12
18
13
1.3

14
15
16

17
18
19

20

21

(Un-audited)

{Audited)

June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
---=- Rupees in '000 -----
32,726,084 25,589,349
1,132,629 462,836
9,977,451 30,320,540
180,783,122 142,568 470
241,608,328 242,944 509
9,182,119 9,692,701
2,348,651 2,271,360
- 8,756
16,828,971 15,816,623
374,000 374,000
494,961,255 470,049,144
4,259,070 3,804,491
36,567,066 54,468,283
405,832,042 369,789,964
7,494,800 7,494 800
1,621,314 -
18,962,153 17,158,351
474,736,445 452,715,889
20,224,810 17,333,255
10,119,242 10,119,242
1,958,370 1,748 673
2,626,620 636,700
5,620,678 4,827 640
20224810 17,333,255

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements,

" President and Chlef Financial
Chief Executive Officer Officer

Director

Chairman



Mark-up / return / interest earned
Mark-up / return / interest expensed
Net mark-up / interest income

NON MARK-UP / INTEREST INCOME

Fee and commission income

Dividend income

Foreign Exchange Income / (loss)
(loss) /income from derivatives

Gain / (loss) on securities

Other income

Total non mark-up / interest income

Total Income

NON MARK-UP / INTEREST EXPENSES

Operating expenses

Workers welfare fund

Other charges

Total non-mark-up ! interest expenses
Profit / (loss) before provisions

Provisions and write offs - net
Extraordinary / unusual items

PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation

PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

Basic earnings / (loss) per share

JS BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (UN-AUDITED)
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Note

23
24

25

26
27

28
29

31

32

33

Quarter ended Half year ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019
cememmemsssessanes eeee RUpEES IN '000 weveemsnemnnannnannaas
11,426,373 9,721,626 24,349,843 18,060,161
8,817,800 8,074,910 19,199,409 15,348,889
2,608,573 1,646,716 5,150,434 3,711,272
913,419 692,792 1,761,477 1,345,061
11,621 46,886 54,447 47,160
158,948 (102,580) 351,923 183,870
(1,008) 428,589 18,738 296,626
682,352 (307,169) 784,152 (369,539)
3,472 44,672 4,886 68,171
1,768,804 803,190 2,975,623 1,571,349
4,377,377 2,449,908 8,126,057 5,282,621
3,213,936 2,736,195 6,121,471 5,285,235
6,669 (437) 11,697 -
70,543 193 74,587 248
3,291,148 2,735,952 6,207,755 5,285 483
1,086,229 (286,046) 1,918,302 (2,862)
242 591 365,136 446,207 503,653
843,638 (651,182) 1,472,095 (596,515)
369,864 (176,100) 615,769 (154,838)
473,784 (475.082) 856,326 (441.677)
Rupee
0.37 (0.37) 0.66 (0.36)

The annexad notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

President and
Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial
Officer

Director Director Chairman




JS BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Quarter ended Half year ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019
erveeeeieaaa. V| T3 I 11—
Profit | (Loss) after taxation for the period 473,784 (475,082) 856,326 (441,677)
Other comprehensive income ®
ltems that may be reclassilled to profit
and loss account in subsequent periods:

Effect of lranslation of net investment in foreign branches 10,073 48,209 37,432 52,214
Movement in surplus on revaluetion of investments - nal of tax 1,701,376 97,812 1,972,166 649,650
Movement in general provision under IFRS 9 - net of tax 4,765 (17,748) 25,631 (27,107)

1,706,141 80,064 1,997,797 622,543

1,716,214 128,273 2,035,229 674,767
Total comprehensive income / (loss) 2,189,998 (346,809) 2,891,585 233080

The annexed noles froin 1 to 41 form an integral part of these unconsotidated condensed intarim financial stalements

President and Chlef Financial Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Officer



Balance as at December 31, 2018

Total comprebonsive income for the half
year anded June 39, 2012 - un-audited

Proft / (loas) afler 1axation

Other comprehensive Income - rel of tex

Tranafer 10 slatulory resarve
Tronster fron surplus on revaluation of
assols to unappropriated prolit - net of tax
Ffmd assals
Non-banking assels acquired
1 sslstacton of claims
Transaolion with owners recorded
directly n oquity
Freference divicend for the year ended
Dacamber 31, 2008 @ 12% po

Balance 83 st June 30, 2019 - yn-audited
Total comperehensive inceme for the hall
year ended Decembaor 31, 2018

Profit aftar taxatian
Othar comprakantive (loss) / Inoomo net of fox

Transtar o slatutory raserve

Translor from surplus on luation of
assets to unappropriated profit - net of tax

Fhood agsels

Non-barking assels soqured
in satafaction of clalms.

Balance as at Decombar 31, 2018 - audited

Total comprebansive income for the hall
year onded June 30, 2020 - un-audited

Profit after taxation

Ofhser comprehensive incoma - not of tax

Transtor to statulory reserve

Transher from surplus on ravaluation of
assols to unopproprinted profit .« net of tax

Fand assetls
Non-barking assols scquird
0 satisfactionof clams

Bannce o3 3t June 30, 2020 - un-audited

JS BANIC LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Reserves. Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of
xchange Non Unappro-
Sharo Statutory  transhation Flxed Banking priated
pital reserve * 1s0Ive nvostments _ Assots Assets profit Total
Rup in ‘000
10,118,242 1841207 70,934 (2,100,113) 1,051,666 H2.058 48N 202 15617076
B
N P P e
- 52214 622 543 - 674,757
- . 62,7214 622,543 - - {441, 877) 233
2 S 3 (10,268) S 10,200 -
. . : 2 . (a1) 41
= . - . - - {24,184) {24,164)
10118242 1,841,237 123,048 (1.557,570) 1,041,308 02,817 A,365670 15,025,942

I I Y

Lol = L ftall i

(19,643) 1,040,801 455470 1,507,313
. 4,93 - - . : (4.031)
. . . {11,600) > 11,690 s
7 . 3 3 . (1) 4

10.110,242 1,646,166 109,506 (516,760) 1,060,093 92,776 4,827,640 17,333,255

L

|

|

171,265

37,432

au'uj L_'l.w.iuj[ :

.
1
“«

“ us.:.ujl u::.szs

1,997,787 2 . 868,326 2,001,555
> : % (171,288) :
- (7.836) - 793 .
. . (41) a1 .

* “This represenls reserve waated under Section 21(1)(8) of the Borking Companies Ordinanca, 1262,

e annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integrad part of thess unconsolidated condensed niedm financial slalements.

President and
Chief Executive Officer

Officer

Chlef Financial

" Directo

.ctor Chairman



CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)

5
JS BANK LIMITED

FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note ~== RUpees in 000 -
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (loss) before taxation 1,472,095 (598,515)
Lass: Dividend Income (54,447) (47.160)
1,417,648 (643,675)
Adjustmants:
Depreciation 340,473 379,562
Cepreciation on non-banking assets 4,539 234
Depreciation - Right of use assets - 114 506,114 a72,542
Amuorlisation of intangible assets 64,623 43,6681
Mark-up { return / interest expense on lease kability
against right-of-use assels 19.1 232,046 229,063
Charge for dafined banefit plan 107,560 65,939
Unrealised (gain) / less on revaluation of investments classified
as hald-for-frading - net 26 (70) 1,042
Unraalised gain on revaluation of derivative instruments - nat (25,736) (500,888)
Unraalised gain on revaluation of forward foreign exchange contracts (263,878) -
Provisions and write offs - net 448,207 593,653
Provision for workers wealfare fund 3 11,897 .
Gain on sale of lixed assels - net 27 (248)| (68,171)
1,413,229 1,116,527
2,830,877 472,852
Decrease / (increase) In operating assots
L .andings to financial Institutions 20,344,115 (2,657,548)
Held-for-trading securities 47,678,901 16,218,378
Advances 1,019,030 1,539,654
Other assets (excluding advance and curcent taxation) (783,271) (920,475)
68,168,775 13,171,009
Increase / {docroase) In oporating liabilities
Bilis payable 454 579 383,810
Borrowlngs (17,876,247) (45,148,134)
Deposils 36,042,078 39,692,113
Other liabilities 2,047,775 (1,412,176)
20,669,185 (6,474,381)
88,827,960 6,696,622
Graluity paid (161,861) .
Income tax paid (6,124) (317,527)
Not cash flow from operating activities 91,600,832 6,851,247
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net investments in available-for-sala sacurities (79,3268,112) (10,444,375)
Net investments in held-to-maturily securities (3,421,906) 8,083,341
Investment in associated companies (40,828) {21,2308)
Dividends recelved 54,447 47 160
Investment In fixed assets (243,191) (1,483,036)
Invastment in intangible asseots {131,814) (2,073)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 4,009 103,658
Effect of translation of nel investment in foreign branch 37,432 52,214
Net cash flow used In investing activities (B3,069,963) (3,654,350)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of lease kability against right of use assets (598,480) {373,080)
Sub-ordinated loans . (1,000)
Dividend paid to preflerence shareholders - (24,164)
Not cash used In financing activities (698,480) (398,244)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 7,832,389 2,799,353
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of the year 25,416,261 32,577,013
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 34 33,247,650 35,377,266
The annexed noles from 1 to 40 form an Inlegral part of thase unconsalidated condensad interim financial stalaments.
President and Chlef Financial Director Director Chalrman
Chief Executive Officer Officer
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J8 BANK LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

JS Bank Limiled (the Bank / JSBL) is a banking company incarporated in Pakisten as & pubic limited company on March 15,
2006. The Bank is a subsiciary company of Jahanglr Siddiqui & Co. Ltd. (JSCL) and its shares are listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited (PSX). The Bank commenced its banking operalionz on December 30, 2006 and its registerad office (s
situated at Shaheen Commaercial Complex, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi,

The Bank Is a scheduled bank, engaged in commercial banking an related services as described in the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 and is operaling through 359 (December 31, 2019: 359) branches / sub-branches in Pakistan and one
wholesale banking branch in Bahrain {Dacember 31, 2019: one). The Pakistan Credit Rating Agsncy Limited (PACRA) has
assigned the long-term entity raling of the Bank to AA- (Double A Minus) whereas short-lerm rating is maintained at 'A1+' (A One
Plus), which is the highest possible short-term rating. The ratings denote a very low expectation of credit risk and indicate very
strong capacity for timely payment of financial commitments.

Jahangir Siddiqui Investment Bank Limited, JSIBL, {formerly Citicorp Investment Bank Limited which was acquired by JSCL on
February 01, 1899), and its helding company, JSCL, entered Into @ Framework Agreement with Americen Express Bank Limited,
New York (AMEX) on November 10, 2006 for acquisition of ts American Express Bank Limited - Pakistan Branches, (AEBL).
Consequently, a new banking company, JSBL was incorporated on March 15, 2008 and a restricled Banking License was issued
by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) on May 23, 2008,

A Transfer Agreement was executed on June 24, 2006 between JSIBL and JSBL for the transfer of entire business and
undertaking of JSIBL to JSBL and a separate Transfer Agreement was a'so execuled on June 24, 2008, between AMEX and
JSBL for the transfer of AEBL's commercial banking business In Pakistan with all assets and liabilites (other than certain
excluded assets and liabillies) (AEBL business). The shareholders of JSIBL and JSBL In their respective exira ordinary general
meelings held on July 31, 200€ approved a Scheme of Amalgamation (the Scheme) under Section 48 of the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 The Scherna was Initially approved by the Sacurities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its
letter No. SC/INBFC(J)-R/JSIBL2006/617 daled September 28, 2008. Subseguently, the Scheme was sanclioned by the SBP
vide its order dated December 02, 2006 and, in accordance therewith, the effective date of amalgamation was fixed at December
30, 2008,

The Bank is the holding company of JS Investments Limited, JS Global Capital Limited and JS ABAMCO Commodities Limited.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These condansed Interim unconsolidated financial statements are separate fnancial statements of the Bank In which the
investments in subsidigries and associates are stated at cost and ere accounted for on the basis of direct equily interest rather
than on the basis of reported resulls. The consolidated condensed interim financial statements of the Bank are being issued
separalely.

These condensea Interim unceonsclidated financial statements have been presented in Pakistan Rupees (PKR}, which s the
currency of the primary eccnomic environmen! in which the Bank cperales and functional currency of the Bank, in that
environment as well. The amounts are rounded to nearest thousand except as stated otherwise

Statement of compliance

These condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, These comprise of:

- International Financial Reperting Standards (IF RSs) issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017,

- Provisions of and directives issued under the 8anking Companies Ordinance, 1962;
- Provisions of and directivas issuad under the Companies Act, 2017, and
- Directives issued by the SBF and the SECP frcm time o ims.

Whenever the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the Companies Acl, 2017, or the directives issued by
the SBP and the SECP differ with the requiramenls of IFRS. the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the
Companles Acl, 2017 and the said directives shall prevall,

The disclosures madae in these condensead interim unconsolidated financial slalements have bean limiled based on the format
proscribed by the SBP vide BPRD circular letter No. 5 dated March 22, 2019 and |AS 34.

These cendensed interim unconsolidated financial Statements do not include all the information and disclosures required for
annual unconsolidated financial statements and should be read in conjunclion with the unconsclicated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2019.



2.2

23

51

'

7 JS BANK LIMITED

The SBP has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard (JAS) 39, 'Financlal Instruments: Recognition
and Measuremenl and Internalional Accounting Standard (IAS) 40, ‘investiment Property’ for banking companies vide BSD
Circular Leller No. 10 dated August 26, 2002 till further Instructions. Further, the SECP has deferred the applicability of
Iternational Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7, 'Finarcial Instruments: Disclosures’ on banks vide its notification 5.R.O
411(1)/2008 dated Apsil 28, 2008. Accordingly, the requirements of these standards have not been considered in lhe
preparation of these unconsolidated financial slatements. However, Investments have been classified and valued in
accordance with the requirements prescribed by the SBP throuah various circulars,

IFRS10 "Consolidaled Financial Statements” was made applicable from period beginning on or afler January 01, 2015 vide
S.R.O 833(1)/2014 dated July 10, 2014 by SECP. However, SECP has directed through S.R.056()/2016 dated January28,
2016, that the requirement of consolidation under section 228 of the Companies Act, 2017 and IFRS-10 "Consoidated
Financlal Statements" is not applicable in case of invesiment by companies in mutual funds established under trust sliucture,
Accordingly, the requirements of Ihese slandards have not been considered in the preparation of these unconsolidated
financlal slatements.

Through S.R.O. 228 (I)/2019 dated February 14, 2019, the SECP nas deferred the applicability of the IFRS 9 'Financial
Instruments' for all companies reauired to prepare their financial statements In accordance with the reguirements of IFRS for
reporiing periodfyear ending on or after June 30, 2018 (eatlier applicalion Is permitted). Howevaer, SBF has extended the
effective date of applicability of IFRS ¢ to annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021 vide SBP BPRD Circular
No.4 dated Oclober 23,2018, Therefore, the Bark has not considered the impact of IFRS 9 for its Pakistan operations in
these unconsolidated financial stalements,

Further, the Bank conslders that as the Prudential Regulations and other SBP directives currently provide the accounting
frameawork far the measurement and valuation of invasiments and provision against non performing loans and advances, the
implementation of IFRS 9 may require changes in the regulatory regime and for this SBP would issve guidance and
instruction on the application of IFRS 9 for the banking sector of Pakistan,

Standards, Interpretations of and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective In the
current period

There are certain new and amended standards, interpretations and eamendments that are mandatory for the Bank's
accounting periods beginning on or afler January 1, 2020 but are considerad not to be relavant or do nol have any slgnificant
effect on the Bank's operations, Therefore not delziled in these condensad interim unconsolidated financial slatements other
than IFRS 9 and reason for that is mentioned in note 2.1 as above,

Standards, Interpretations of and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

‘The following slandards, amendmemts and Interpresations of approved accounting standards will be effective for the
accounting periods as slated below,
Effective date {annual periods

Standard, Interpretation or Amendment beginning on or after)
IFRS 9 'Financial Instrumenls (refer note 2.1 above) January 01, 2021

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by Ihe SECP for the purpose of
applicabiity in Pakistan.

IFRS 1 - First time adoplion of IFRSs January 01, 2014
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracls January 01, 2021

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The basls for accounling eslimales adopted in the preparation of these condensed interim unconsolidated financlal
slatements are the same as that applied in the preparation of the unconsolidated financial statements for the yaear ended
December 31, 2018,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of these unconsclidated
condensed interim financial slatements are consistent with those applied in the preparation of the audited annual financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2019,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financlal risk management objectives and policies adopted by the Bank are consistent with those disclesed n the
unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018 excep! for the following additional
conslderations due lo the COVID-19.

COVID - 19 outhreak and it's Impact
The CCVID-19 and the measures to reduce its spread has impacted the economy of Pakistan significantly. Regulators and
governments across the globe have introduced fiscal and economic stimulus measures (o mitigate its Impact.

The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has respended to the crisis by cutting the policy rate by €25 basis points lo 7 percent and
by introducing regulatory measures to maintain banking system soundnass and to sustaln eccnomic activity, These Include:
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(i) reducing the capital conservation buffer by 100 basis points to 1.5 percent.

{Ii} increasing the regulatory Imit on extension of credit to SMEs by 126 million to Rs 180 millien;

{lii) refaxing 1he debt burden ratio for consumer loans frem 50 percent to 60 percent

{iv) allowing banks to deler clients' paymanl of principal and profit on financing obligations by one year, and

(v) relaxing regulatory criterla for restructured/rescheduled leans for borcowers who require relief beyond the extension of
principal repayment for one year,

{vi) Relaxing credil requirements for exporters and importers, and

(vii) Refinance schemes to support employment lo prevent layoff of workers and health sector to combat COVIO-19
Pandemic.

COVID 19 has impacted the banks In Pakistan from varlous facets which Includes Increase In overall credit risk pertaining to
loans and advances portfolio in certain seclors, reduced fea Income dus to slowdown in economic activity, operalional issues
such as operations of Branches, managing cyber security threal and managing investmenl! banking activities including
arrangement of syndicate loans, debt and capital advisory services elc. We have discussed below the major aspects of
COVID 18 on the Bank's risk managemsnt poficies.

Assals quality and credit risk

The Risk department of Ihe Bank Is regularly conducting assessments lo identify borrowers operating in various sectors
which are most likely lo get affected, The Bank has furlher strengthened Its credit review procedures in the light of COVID-
19. The Bank has conducled various stress tests on the Credil portfolio and iz confident that the CAR buffer currently
maintained is sufficient.

Liquidity management

Bank has recelved apolications for defarral of principal and / or restructuring / rescheduling and is expecied lo receive fuither
such applications. These applications are being reviewed by the Bank as per ils established policles. The Assel and Liability
Committee (ALCO) of the Bank Is continuously monlitoring the liquidity position and is taking due precaulionary measures
where needed. The Bank has conducted various stress lesting on its bquidily ratios and is confident that the liquidity buffer
currenlly mainiained by the Bank is sufficient to caler any adverse movement In cash flow maturity profile

Equity Investments

SBP has given relaxation in recognition of impairment of equily securities In phased manner equally on quarterly basls during
calendar year ending on December 31, 2020. The Bank has taken the impac! of impalrment on the basis of that relaxalion in
these unconsolidated condensed interim financlal statements,

Foreign Exchange Risks

Due 1o recent economlc slowdown, the PKR has devalued against USD significantly from December 31, 2019 and the USD /
PKR parly stood at Rs.168.06 as at June 30, 2020. The exchange rate Is expected to ramain volatile tll the uncertainty
around COVID-19 resolves. Tne Bank has reviewed its Net Open Position and has had no significant impact on profilibility.

Operations

The Bank is closely monitoring the situation and has Inveked requirad actions to ensure safely and security of Bank staff and
an uninfterrupted service lo our customers. The senior management of the Bank is continuously monitering the sltuation and
is lzking timely decisions to resolve any concerns, Business Conlinuity Plans (BCP) for respective areas are In place and
tested. The Bank has significantly enhanced monitoring for all cyber security risk during these times from its information
security protocols. The remote work capabilities were enabled for staff and related risk and control measures were assessed
o make sure they are fully protecled using virtual private network ("VPN") connections, Further, he Bank has also ensured
that its remole access systams are sufficlently resilient to any unwanted cyber allacks.

The Bank is communicaling wilh [ts customers on how they can connect with the Bank through its full suite of channels
inchuding digital and online channels. The Bank has taken all measures to ensure thal service levels are maintained,
customer complaints are resoived as per SLAs and the Bank continues to meet the expectations of their clients as they
would in a normal gcenarlo.

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Under the current scanarlo, the Banks are under pressure to extend further credit to ils borrowers, white overall delericrating
credil nsk and increased NPL may also put addilional pressures on the Bank from Capital Adequacy Rallo perspeciive, The
88P has relaxed the Capltal Cenversion Buffer (CCB) requirements for the Banks to 1.5%, resulting in an overall CAR
requirement of 11 5%. The reduced CCB has also provided an additional imit to the Bank for its tier 2 capital. Further, the
ragulatory limit for retail loans has also increased by SBP to 180 million, which will now result in reduced Risk Weighted
Assets for some of its loans. In addition to the measures by SBP, the Senlor managaement of the Bank (s continucusly
monitoring the impacts of various decisions on its CAR and laking further lending decisions based on the overall Impacts on
RWA. The Bank also befieves that it has sufficient buffer in its CAR requirement 10 meet any adverse movements In credit,
market or operalional risks.
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CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS

In hand
Local currency
Foreign currencies

With State Bank of Pakistan in:

Local currency current account

Foreign currency current account - non remunerative
Foreign currency deposit account - remunerative

With National Bank of Pakistan in:
Local currency current accounts

National Prize Bonds

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

In Pakistan
In current accounts
In deposit accounts

Qutside Pakistan
In current accounts

Less: General provision under IFRS 9

Balances with other banks - net of provision

Note

71

JS BANK LIMITED

(Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

{Audited)

December 31,

2019

----« Rupees in '000 -----

This represents general provision held under IFRS 9 by Bahrain branch of the Bank.

LENDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Call money lendings
Repurchase agreement lendings (Reverse Repo)
Due against bills re-discounting

Less: General provision under IFRS 9

Lending to Financial Institutions - pet of provision

8.1 This represents general provision held under IFRS 9 by Bahrain branch of the Bank.

8.2 Particulars of lendings - gross

In local currency
In foreign currencies

7,636,549 5572604
2,909,710 896,523
10,546,269 6,469,127
16,396,170 13,292,331
983,096 831,532
2,212,500 || 2,566,714
19,591,766 16,690,577
2,559,120 2,286,205
28,939 143,440
32,726,084 25,580,349
406,788 143,754
73 67
406,861 143,821
725,727 319,083
1,132,588 462,904
(59) (68)
1,132,629 462,836
140,042 283,887
9,837,645 30,037,915
9,977,687 30,321,802
(236) (1,262)
9,977,451 _ 30,320,540
9,837,762 30,037,815
139,935 283,887
9,977,687 _ 30,321,802
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INVESTMENTS

Invasiments Ly fypo

Held for-trading securitlos
Fadecal Goverrerat Secudiies

Avalisble-forsale securities
Foderal Goverrment Secuiling
Shaos

Hon Governmen Dett Securties
Fovegn Secuntos

eldtomaburity securities
Foderal Goverreret Socunlies

Aasociaten

Subsidacies

Total Invesiments

Ievantrosaris by sogmonis:

Held for-teading securities
Fodoral Goveramenl Secariies
Mkt Teeosery Bills

Avallable-forsale secwilies

Federal Government Secarfties:
Markat Treasury 2iTs
Pukiston Ioweshnont Bonds

Shares:
Listed Companles

Ordnasy sharos
Prefetenco shwires

Uwiisted Companies
Orchnary shmes

Hon Government Debt Securidlos
Listed

Torm Finance Certdcates

Hudwis Cortificalor

Unlistod

Term Finanze Cetitcates

Bubu'e Cartilicatos

Prafornncn tharas

Fomign Socurilien

Gaveenamnt Dobt Sacusises *
Non Goverarant Deds Secx tes *
Ordnary siwisa

Mold-to-rnaturity secwrites

Federal Governmant Securiilos:
Pavislon lvasinman Bonds

Associntes
Omar Mean Engrmanng indumking | misd

Vs Tronsit Selulony {Priveto) Limitod
Imersaty Towing Comp vy (Privase) Lmited

Subeldiaries
43 (robal Captal Limted
I8 Inwestmonts Limtad

Tolal Investvents

10 J3 BANK LIMITED

Un-audited) (Audiied)
June 39, 2020 e o Cecomiver 31, 2018
Centl Cost f Corepng
A {1} o for  Surplusi Value Amortised Provision for Surplus / Value
cost dwioution  (Deflct) cost diminution (Deticit)
Rupass In 'U00
8.019.450 . 70 019,538 55601037 : (2,630)  5H260,458
216,189 | 12400724 || o/ mzaniE . o8, 2ae)|[ 47,008,374
41626 3,400,147 2052857 1136 529 20578 1,678,753
767 2,847,270 331,038 (370.051) 16,461 2,591,226
. 387 2,408 || = 2 24
132,818,441 (638,108)  2,232073 134320808  £3 291429 (505 540) (765,030) 51,689,769
280,790 . . 9,291,708 BrsLpeN : 32,605,082
242087 . . 242,067 201.2% . . 201,230
1919121 - - 1,919,121 1019,124 . . 1819021
170082048 (B3R166) 2299343 180783123 1A3EIS06S —(606G4D) _ (TETBaB) (42,888 ATC
(Un-audited) (Auaited)
e Jupe 30, 2020 . : Decamibar 31, 2018 o
Cest) Provisionfor  Surplus Caarying Canti Preyislon for Surphus / Caerylng
Mol Amontised  @minution  (Deficit) Valus Amerised  diminusion (eficit) Value
Rupess in 000
8,013,582 - 70 BO18838 65601087 = (2618) 55508450
04,641,587 m.m mm umo.m
57,77 22 ss 75
122,417,535 z.m.m m.m.m ums 4 a,ow m
921 3,157,087 (31.458) 431,529 1845078
138,589 (138,629) - 135,659
11,000 . - 11,000
2334676 {165,055) 423,520 2002657
306,184 {158,149) mxg 160,000 208,103
308,883 . e 308,388 396,750
922 1,200,064 (214,002) . wos,182 1,409,738
1,376,000 . . 1,375,009 1,450,333
923 21,13 - - 21,7183 27733
3,216,564 (370,081} L33 2,647,270 3307 730
3,311,088 . 257, 948)| 2855808 -
537,307 - {101,251) 436,055 -
2,408 = - 2,408 2,406
3,650,766 - [358,390)  3,202367 2406
924 38,281,786 - . 36,201,788 32.855.862 . - 32,059,002
180,000 - . 100,000 180,0C0 . . 100,000
225 41,800 . . 41,800 972 . arz
7 . . 20,267 20,267 || . . 20,207
242,067 . - 242,067 201,239 . . 201,239
I . l - 1,347,929 1,357,629 . r ] 1,287,020
182 . . ssra02)l sz . 0,492
1518,121 . . 1,519,021 1019121 : 1918,121
LATHORI0AS  (E38106) 2239143 163,783,121 143072750 (E0RCA0) (797 68y 1Az EBAT0

f ogainsk 5 dos exp
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(Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, 2020 Daocember 31, 2019
Cost Merket value Cost Market value
8.21 Investmants given as collateral Bt e wvee RUPOOS I 000 sevririniiianiciiniannns
Available for-sale securities
Federal Government Securities,
Morket Tressury 84s 7,352,814 7,406,987 4,453 185 4,452 597
Pakistan invesiment Bonds 2 684 21,476 720
8,352014 8,407,267 26635420 25,928 217
Foreign Debt Socurities
Governmenl Dabl Secunties 2589087 2384308
_mm._xmn._zmme._mm
(Un-audited) (Autited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
8.3 Provision for diminution in value of Investmonts Note s RUpees In ‘000 w
Opening balance 506,640 851,040
Charge durng the pariod / year 831 32,302 251 875
Roverga! dunng the penod / year — (838))(  [595,975)
Chergo / {reversal) dwing the perioc / year I% (345,300}
Closing Balance X 06 508 840
9.3.1 SHP vide BPRD Clrcutar Latter No. 13 of 2020 dated March 28, 2020 has provided regulatory refofl ¢ banks to rocognize fmpalrment losses resulting from the
valuation of ksled equity secantics held os “Availablo for Sede” (AFS) in & phesed menner equelly on quarterly basia during ca'endar year ending on Dacember 31,
2020. Pursuent Yo the cliculer, out of totsl impairment joss of Rs. 52.932 millien, a pertion of the impaimant loss, amounting 1o R§.31.466 millicn has not been
reccgiizad in these uncensoidaled condansad Inlerim financial stalements.
Had there been no roloxobion, there would have been Increase in provisian for diminuticn in value of investiments and surplus on revaluation of avallatle for sale
securities - net of lax by Ra. 31.466 and Rs. 20.453 million respectively, and decrease in unappropristod Proft by Rs. 15,354 milicn and profs after taxation by
Rs.19.131 miliien respaclively,
(Un-auditad) (Audited)
9.3.3 Particulars of provision against debt securitias June 30, 2020 Oecembar 31, 2018
Category of classilication NPi Provision NPl Provision
et e Rupoes 10 000 <ememeeeiaaees
Domestle
Other I3 especialy mentioned - - - -
Substandsrd - - -
Doubtul . . - -
loss 370,054 370,051 370.051 370,051
370.051 310.061 370051 370,051
v Porforming  ______ Non Performing Total
(Un-audites) (Avdited) (Un-audited) {Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31, June 30, December 31, June 30, December 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
0. ADVANCES Note -~ Rupaes n '000
Loans, cash crodids, running financos, otg, 224,804,040 224 585,858 10,057,090 10,353,164 234,861,130 235,340,022
Beils discounted and purchased 10,572,976 1,1131%4 . . . do5720876 11,113,114
Advances - gross 235,317,016 236,099,972 10,057,090 10,353,164 245,434,106 246,453 126
Preovision pgenst edvences
Geoneral {236,469) (181,166) . . (236,460) (161,1886)
Ganaral pravisicn - under IFRS-9 1023 {25,169} {7.520) . - (26,181} (7.620)
Spocific - . 1 (3,339,941) (3,564,148} (3,338,041)
10.3 (261,630) (168,685) {3,564,148) 13,339,941) (3,626,778) (3,508,627)
Ad - net of provisi 235,115,386 236,931,260 6,482,042 7013223 _ 241808328 __ 242,944,009
(Unaudited) (Auvdited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
10.1  Particulars of advances (gross) <= Ruposs in ‘000 -
In local currency 237,244 371 231,730,122
In ferelgn currencies 189,735 8,720,044
248434108 __ 786,453,135
10.2 Advances include Rs. 10,057,080 million (December 31, 2019, Rs. 10,353 184 mi%on) which hove been placed undor noa-perfomming stotus a3 Jotaded below
(Un-auditoa) {Auditod)
June 39, Dacember 31,
2020 2019
Non Non
Performing Performing
Loans Provision Loans Provision
Catogory of Classificatlon e RUPOOS 1) 0D wvrenrinnnssnnmranens
Domestic
Othar Assols Espacioly Menlioned 24,615 515 841,058 1,724
Subatandard 748,656 38,468 1,159,072 €468
Doubtru 2,749, 043 465,091 2,442,270 A26,283
Loss 3059074 5,810,784 2,847,258

Total 'M 3,564,148 10,353,184 3,339,041
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10.3  Particulars of provision agains! advances
(Un-audited) {Audited)
Juna 30, 2020 Docember 31, 2018 s
General Gaonoral
provision - provision -
Specific Goneral  under IFRS.9 Total Specilic General  undor IFRS-9 Total
Rupees in '000

Opening hatanca 3,339,941 161,165 7,520 3,508,627 26089888 185,661 10,746 3,165,295
Exchonge adjustments . . 1475 1476 1,085 1,085
Charge for e persod / yeas 288,769 1s.ao;Jl 16,166 380,238 #80,394 6,505 .| eesase
Revoraals _{64,562) : = |l 528,146 . 4,321 530,467
224,207 75,203 16,166 316,676 354,848 6,506 (4.321) 356,032

Amounis widten off . . . . {4.795) . . (4,795)
Closing balance 3,564,148 230,468 25161 _ 3,825,776 3339841 161,166 7520 3508627

10.3.1 This represents genseny provision held under IFRS 8 by Baivain branch of the Bank

10.3.2 The Slate Bank of Pakistan through varous circulars has allowed benefit of 1ha forced sale vaive (FSY) of Plant and Machinery under charge, plecged siock
and morlgaged residential. commercial and industrie peoperties (lund und Building only) hald as collazeral against non-perforning loane (NPLS) for &
maximum of five years from (he date of classification. As at June 30, 2020, tha Bank nas availed cumulative benefit of FSV of Rs. 4,597.223 million
(December 31, 2019 Rs 4,120,008 millen) under the directives of the SBP, Had the benefil not bean faken the unappropristed profil afer tax would hove
rethuced by R9.3,002 820 million (December 31, 2018. Rs. 2,678.006 millon). Fuvther, as required by e S8R directivas, this imapproptialed profit will not be

available for distribution as divicend ar ather appropriations.

10.3.3 Tha SBP vide BPRD circi/ar lebier number 13 of 2020 dated March 26, 2020, has refaxad certain dassification crteris of SBP Prudentiad Regulation R-8
(Classilication end Provisioning of Assets. Accordingly, certain exposures as at June 30, 2020 relating o facilibies of customers have not been classifiod as

non-performing on account of such relaxabion,

(Un-audited)  (Audlted)
June 30,  December 31,
2020 201¢
Nole wes Rupees in ‘000 +-.
11, FIXED ASSETS
Capital work-in-progress 141 142,284 138,187
Proporty and equpmant 128113 5,797,372 5,961,042
Rignt-of-use assels 14 3,242,463 3,593,402
9182119 ] gz 701
111 Capltal workdn-progross
Civif wores 137,510 116,365
Advance for purchase of furniture end fixdures 290 280
Advarce for purchase of squipment 4484 21512
O 7 S % [
11,2 The following addilions, book value of disposals and writeoffs have basn mada to lixed assets during the period:
(Un-audited)
Additions Disposal Write offs
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2018 2020 2019
Rupaos in ‘000
Capits) work ln-progress - nat 4,117 208,445 . - -
Proporly and etulpment
Buikding on 'ease hald land - 640 701 . . - .
Lease hold improvements 74451 2,954 28 1,789 43,754 -
Furniure end fodure 25399 27 921 403 5,138 -
Elockical, office and computar aquipment 139,656 306,877 2,048 3,807 9,616 -
Vahicles e | zzmy 784 29,388 - -
235,645 1,262,666 3,763 35,487 58,508 -
—2a3gh2.  JATRAT 3763 _ I546T 6508, -
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(Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,

2020 2019
Note === Rupees in '000 «--
11.3  Assets held for sale
Building on leasehold land 11.31 374,000 374,000

11.3.1 In 2019, Bank had entered into an agreement to sell the Bank property located at 13th floor of Ocean Tower, plot No
G-3, Khayeban-e-lqbal, Block 8, KDA Scheme No. §, Clifton Karachl, Pakistan (“Property”) of Rs. 375 million and
therefore, measured the properly as a nen-current assel held for sale. In this respect, subsequent to period end the
sale proceeds were realised on August 11, 2020.

12.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Capital work-in-progress 12.1 110,084 97 744
Computer software and geodwill 12.2 2,238,567 2173616
2,348,651 2,271,360
12.1  Capital work-in-progress
Advance for purchase of software 110,084 97,744
-~ Un-audited —----
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
12.2 Additions to intangible assets ««e= Rupees in '000 --=--

The following additions have been made to intangible assels during the period.

Capilal work-in-progress - net 12,340 -
Computer software 119,103 1,480
131,443 1,480

(Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,

2020 2019
13, OTHER ASSETS Note == Rupees in '000 -----

Income/ Mark-up accrued in local currency 9,433,007 8,731,263
Income/ Mark-up accrued in foreign currency 120,536 48,511
Advances, deposils, acdvance rent and other prepayments 884,892 446,321
Acceptances 3,160,974 3,221,212
Dividend receivable - 208,948
Taxatlon (payments less provision) 518,660 573,873
Receivable against bancassurance / bancatakaful 20,639 67,952
Stationery and stamps In hand 16,371 23,280
Receivable in respect of home remittance 61,913 37,139
Due from State Bank of Pakistan 181,038 116,489
Rebates receivable from SBP and others 284,823 485 965
MNon-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 1,084,206 1,088 682
Mark to market gain on derivalive instruments 25,736 22,408
Mark to market gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 263,878 65,855
Advance for subscription of shares 926 - 40,828
Inter bank fund transfer settiement - 14,477
Credit card settlement 57,067 29,024
Insurance 36,654 39,100
Others 599,577 404,123

16,748,871 15,738,460
Less: Provisicn held agains!t other assets 13.1 (13,680) (13,580)
Olher assets (net of provisions) 16,735,291 15,722,880
Surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 93,680 93,743

Other assels - total 16,828,971 15,816,623
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(Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
-+« Rupees in '000 --..

14, BILLS PAYABLE

In Pakistan 4,020,888 3,583,500
Qutside Pakistan 238,184 220,981
4,259,070 3,804,4€1

15. BORROWINGS

Secured

Bormowings from State Bank of Pakistan under:
Export Refinancing Scheme (ERF) 18,286,096 17,792,778
Long-Term Finance Facility (LTFF) 1,806,783 1,877,760
Financing Facllity for Sterage of Agricullural Produce (FFSAP) 3,428,661 300,440

Repurchase agreement borrowings 16,849 097

23,621,440 36,820,075

Borrowing from financial institutions

Repurchase agreement borrowings 10,201,126 12,748,732
Refinancing facility for mortgage lcans 1,930,987 1,961,128
12,132,113 14,707,880
Total secured 35,653,663 51,527,935
Unsecured »
Call borrowings 302,491 2,303,358
Overdrawn nostro accounts 611,022 636,992
Total unsecured 913,513 2,940,248
36,567,066 54,468,283
15.1 Particulars of borrowings
In local currency 33,866,427 51,527,935
In foraign currencles 2,710,639 2,840,348

36,567,066 54,468 283

16. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, 2020 December 31, 2019
In Local In Foreign In Local In Foreign
Currency  Currencies Total Currency Currencies Total
Rupees in '000

Customers
Current deposits 90,791,095 6,369,263 97,150,358 70,341,319 6,412,941 76,754,260
Savings deposits 84,030,142 3,991,177 88,021,319 73,442,779 2,898,794 76,341,573
Term deposits 172,663,818 12,125,396 184,779,214 164,602,676 11,409,815 176,012,691
Margin accounts 7,433,231 2,739 7,435,870 5,455,786 15,234 5,471,020

354,908,286 22,478,675 377,386,861 313,842,760 20,736,784 334,579,544
Financial Institutions

Current deposits 960,353 362,141 1,312,494 869,151 - 859,151
Savings deposits 11,124,122 - 11,124,122 13,450,440 - 13,450,440
Term deposits 16,008,565 - 16,008,565 20,900,829 - 20,900,829

28,083,040 362,141 28,445,181 35,210,420 - 35,210,420

382,991,326 __22,840.716_ _ 405,832,042 _ 340,053,160 __ 20,736,764 __359,789,964
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{Un-audited) [Audited)
June 30, December 31,

2020 2019
SUBORDINATED DEBT Note <= Rupees in "000 -.-.-
Term Finance Certificates - First Issug 171 2,996,400 2,996,400
Term Finance Cerlificates - Second Issue 17.2 1,998,400 1,998,400
Term Finance Cerificates - Third 1ssue 17.3 2,500,000 2,500,000
7,494 800 7,494 800

—————

In 2076, the Bank has issued Rs.3 billion of rated, privately placed, unsecured and subordinated term fnance cerificales
("TFCs" or "the Issug”) as an instrument of redeemable capital under Section 120 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and
as outlined by State Bank of Pakislan, SBP, under the BPRD circular No, 06 dated August 16, 2013 and Basel Ili
quidelines. Summary of terms and conditions of the issue are:

Purpose: To contribute toward the Bank's Tier || Capital for complying with Ihe Capital Adequacy Ratio requirement
and to utilize the funds in the Bank's business operalions as permitted by its Memorandum & Articles of
Assoclation.

Issue date December 14, 2016

Tenure; Up to Seven years from the Issue dale.

Malurity Date:  December 14, 2023

Rating A+ (Single A Plus)

Prolit Rate: Floaling rate of relurn at Base rate + 1.4 percent per annum,

Base rate |s defined as the average six months KIBOR prevaliing on the Base Rale setting date. The Base
Rate will be set for he first time on the last working day prior lo the |ssue Date and subsequently on the
immediately preceding business day before the slart of each six monthly period.

Profit payment: Semi-annual

Redemption:  The instrument is structured to redeem 0.24% of the |ssue amount during the first six years after the Issue
date and the remaining {ssue amount of 99.78% in two equal semi-annual installments of 49.88% each in
the last year.

Securily: The Issue is unsecured and subordinated as to payment of Principal and profit to ali other indebtedness of
the Bank,

Call Option: Exercisable in part or in full on or after the 10th redemption, subject lo SBP's appreval.
Lock-in-clause: Principal and profit will be payable subject to compliance with MCR or CAR set by SBP.

Loss Upen the occurrence of a Point of Non-Viability event as defined by SBP's Basel Il Capltal Rule vide
absorbency BPRD Circular # 6 of 2013 dalad August 15, 2013, SBP may at Its option, fully and permanently converl
clause: the TFCs into common shares of the Bank and/or have them immediately written off (either pariially or in

ful). Number of shares lo be issued 1o TFC holders at the time of conversion will be equal to the
'Outstanding Face Value of the TFCs' divided by market value per share of the Bank's common share on
the date of trigger as declared by SBP of the non-vlabiiity event as declared by SBP, subject to a cap of
4G7 836,257 shares.

In 2017, the Bank has issued Rs.2 billion of rated, privalely placed and listed, unsecured and subordinated term finance
certificatas ("TFCs” or “the Issue") as an instrument of radeemable capital under Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2017
and as outlined by State Bank of Pakislan, SBP, under the BPRD circular No. 08 dated August 15, 2013 and Basel Il
guidelines, Summary of terms and conditions of the Issue are:

Purpose: ‘To contribute toward the Bank's Tier Il Capital for complying with the capital adequacy requirement and lo
utilize the funds in the Bank's businass operations as permilted by (ts Memorandum & Adicles of
Asgociation.

Issue date December 29, 2017

Tenure: Up to Seven years from the Issuo dale.

Maturity Date:  December 29, 2024

Rating A + (Single A Plus)

Profit Rate: Floaling rate of return at Base rate + 1.4 percent per annum,

Base rate is defined as the avarage six months KIEOR prevailing on the Base Rale selting date. The Base
Rate will be set for the first time on tha last working day pricr to the issue Date and subsequently en the
immediately preced'ng business day before the star of sach six monthly period.
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Profit payment:  Semi-annual

Redomplion:  The instrument Is struclured to redeem 0.24% of the Issue amount during the first six years aller the Issue
date and the remalning Issue amount of 99.76% in two equal semi-annual installments of 49,88% each in
the lasl vear,

Security: The Issue is unsecured and subordinated as lo payment of Principal and profit (o all other indebtadness of
the Bank,

Call Option: Exercisable in part or in full cn or after the 10th redemplion, with prior approval of SBP.
Lock-in-clause: Principa! and profit will be payable subject to compliance with MCR or CAR set by SBP.

Loss Upon the occurrence of a Poinl of Non-Viability event as defined under SBP BPRD Circular # 6 of 2013
absorbancy dated August 15 2013, SBP may at ils option, fully and permanently convert the TFCs into common
clause: shares of the Bank and/or have them Immediately written off (elther partially or in full). Number of shares to

be Issued to TFC holders at the time of conversion will be equal fo the 'Oulstanding Face Value of the
TFCs' divided by market value per share of the Bank's common share on the date of trigger of Point of
Non-Viability (PONV) as declared by SBP, subject to a cap of 319,262 544 shares.

In 2018, the Bank has issued Rs.2.5 billion of rated, privately placed and listed, unsecured, subcrdinated, perpetual and non:
cumulative additional Tier | capital term finance cerificates (‘TFCs" or "the Issue") as an instrument of redeemable capital
under Section 86(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 and as oullined by Stale Bank of Pakistan, SBP, under the BPRD circular
No. 06 dated August 15, 2013 (the "Circular) and Basel |1l guldelines. Summary of terms and conditions of the Issue are.

Purpase: To contribute toward the Bank's Tler | Capital for complying wilh the capital adequacy requirement and to
ulllize the funds in the Bank's business operalions as permilled by its Memorandum & Articles of
Association,

Issue dale December 31, 2018
Maturity date:  Perpetual
Rating A {Single A)

Profit Rate: Floaling rate of return at Base rate « 2.25 parcent per annum;,
Base rate is dafined as the average six months KIBOR prevailing on the Base Rate setting dale. The Base
Rate will be set for the first time on the last working day prior to the lssue Dale and subsequently on the
immediately preceding business day before the start of each six monthly period.

Profit payment  Semi-annually on a non-cumulative basis
frequency.

Redemplion:  Not applicable

Security: The Issue is unsecured and subordinated as to payment of Principal and profit to all other claims except
commaon shares,

Call Option: Exercisable in part or in full at a par value on or after five years from the issue date, with prior approval of
SBP. The Bank shall not exercise the call option unless the called Instrument is replaced with capital of
same or better quality.

Lock-in-clause: Payment of profit will me be made from current yoar's eaming and subject to compliance with MCR or CAR
set by S8P.

Loss absorbency clause:

Pre-Specified  Upon the occurrence of a Pre-Specified Trigger as defined under SBP BPRD Circular # & of 2013 dated

Trigger (‘PST") August 15, 2013,, which stipuiates thal If an Issuer's Common Equity Tier 1 ("CET 1) ratio falls to or below
6.625% of Risk Weighted Assels ("RWA"), the Issuer will have full discretion to determine {he amount of
TFCs to be permanently converled into comman shares or written off, subject to SBF regulations /
Instructions. and the cap soecified below. The Bank will be able 1o exercise this discrefion subject to:

- If and when Bank’s CET 1 reaches the loss absorption trigger point, the aggregate amounl of Additional
Tier-1 capital fo be converted must at least be the amount sufficient to immediately return the CET 1 ratio
lo above 6.625% of total RWA (if pessible);

- The converled amount should not exceed the amount needed lo bring the CET 1 ratio to 8.5% of RWA (i.e.
minimum CET 1 of 8.0% plus capital conservation buffer of 2.5%); and

- In case, conversion of Additional Tier-1 capital Instrument is not possible following the trigger event, the
amount of the Instrument must e written off In the accounts resulting in increase in CET 1 of the lssuer.
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Point of Non-  Upon the occurrence of a Point of Non-Viability event as defined under SBP BPRD Circular # € of 2013

Viability dated August 15, 2013, which stipulates that SBP may, at its option, fully and permanently convert the
TFCs into common shares of (he issuar and / or have them Immed:ately written off {(ellher partiaily or in
full). Number of shares to be issued to TFC holders al the lime of conversion will be equal to the
‘Quistanding Value of the TFCs' divided by market value per share of (he I$suer's common / ordinary share
on the dale of the FONV frigger event as declared by SBP, subject lo the cap specified below,

The PONV trigger evant is the earlier of:

- A decision made by SBP that a conversion or temporary / permanent write-off is necessary without which
the !ssuer would become non-viable;

- The decision o make a public sector injection of capital, or equivalent suppert. without which the Issuer
would have become nen-viable, as determined by SBP, and

- The maximum number of shares lo be issued 1o TFC holders at the Pre-Specified Trigger and / or Poinl of
Non Viability (or otherwise as directed by SBP) will be subject to a specified cap of 329,565,476 ordinary
shares, or such other number as mav be agreed to in consuitation with SBP.

{(Un-audited)  (Audited)

December 31,
June 30, 2020 2019
DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) / LIABILITIES Note ---- Rupees in "000 ----
Deferred tax debits arising from:
Provision against investments (57,149) (57,149)
Provision against loans and advances (149,624) (132,305)
Minimum tax (90,991) (628,569)
General provision under IFRS-9 (22,711) (3,097)
Intangible other than Goodwill (2,756) (2,514)
(323,241) (823,634)
Deferred tax credits arising due to:
Fixed assels 237,714 250,858
Goodwall 512,268 512,268
Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assels 294,761 299,034
Surplus on revaluation of non-banking
assels acquired in salisfaction of claims 946 967
Mark to market gain on forward foreign exchange conlracts 92,367 23,085
Unrealized gain on revaluation of derivalive instruments 9,008 8,145
Unrealisec loss on revaluation of
Investments classified as held for trading 25 (1,218)
Surplus! (deficit) on revaiuation of investments
classified as avallable for sale 797,477 (278,261)
1,944,555 814,878
1,621,314 (8.756)
OTHER LIABILITIES
Mark-up / return / interest payable in local currency 5,410,601 4,092,845
Mark-up / return / interest payable in foreign currency 58,783 72,782
Unearned income on guaraniees 147,100 99,505
Accrued expenses 582,181 304,086
Acceptances 3,160,974 3221212
Unclaimed dividends 4,214 4,214
Payable in respect of defined benefit obligation - net 107,560 151,881
Withholding taxes payable 334,844 414,407
Government challan coliection 125,514 66,867
Donation payable - 1,991
Security deposits against leases, lockers and others 3,819,124 4172,975
Sindh Workers' Weifare Fund 85,473 73,777
Payable in respect of home remiltance . 669,288 448,387
Relention money payable 36,444 34,248
Lease liabllity against right-of-use assets 3,485,022 3,698,371
Advance against assets held for sale 11.3.1 37,500 37,500
Insurance payable 68,287 12,893
Debil card settlement 58,632 73,084
Inter bank fund fransfer setllement 261,004 -
Others 509,728 181.526

18,962,183 17,158,351
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(Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, Dacember 31,
2020 2019
20, SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS e Rupees In 000 «---
Surplus / (deficit) on revalugton of:
Avelable-for-sale securities 8.1& 201 2,278,608 (795,030)
Fixed assals 202 1,347,518 1,359,727
Non-banking assets acquired In satisfaction of claims 93,680 93,743
3,719,703 658,440
Deferred tax on (daficit) / surplus on revaluation of
Available-for-sale securities (797,477) 278,261
Fixed assels (294,781) (289,034)
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims (245 (967
(1,083,183) {21,740)
2,628,520 636 700
20.1 This includes general provision under IFRS 9 of Rs. 39.432 million (December 31, 2018: Rs. Nil) by Bahraln branch of the Bank,
20.2 This includes Rs. 141.731 million (December 31, 2019 Rs. 141,731 millon) which relates to assets hald for sale as disclosed In
note 11,2,
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Guarantees 211 61,475,380 45,650,803
Commilments 21.2 103,846,691 75,025,452
165,320,971 121,676,285
211 Guarantees:
Financlal guarantees 2,839,185 2484411
Performance guarantees 35,451,379 21,483,841
Other guarantess 23,184 818 21,702,551
2111 61,475,380 45,650,803
2111 Included nerein are outstanding guarantess cf Rs 24 125 million (December 31, 2019: Rs.14.217 million) of related parties.
21.2 Commitments:
Documentary credits and short-term trade-related transactions
- lotters of credit 2121 13,456,448 13,965,258
Commitments in respect of:
- Forward foreign exchange conlracts 21.22 33,687,866 85,111,366
- Darivative instruments 21.2.3 56,306,954 6,745 592
- Forward lending 21.2.4 235,602 72,183
Commitmants for acquisition of:
- Fixed assots 21.25 168,863 131.083
103,845,591 76,025,492
21.21 Induded herein are the outstanding letter of credits of Re. 40.823 million (December 31, 2018. Rs 44,365 million) of related
parties.
21,22 Commitments in respect of forward foreign exchange contracts
Purchase 20,414,093 33,104,108
Sale 13,273,563 22,007,258
30687656 55,111,356
The Bank utilisas foreign exchange instruments to meet the needs of Its customers and as part of its asset and liability
management activity to hedge its own axposure to cumency risk. At year end, all foreign exchange contracts have a ramaining
maturity of less than one year.
21.2.3 Commitments in respect of derivative instruments
Purchase 2,7351477 3,622,107
Sala 53,571,777 3,123,485
66,306,954 ___ 5745592
21.2.3.1 Interest rate swaps {notional principal)
Purchase 1,499,668 2,099,175
Sale 1,600,668 2,100,175
300033 4189350
21.2.3.2 Options (notional principal)
Purchase 1,110,662 1,023,310
Sale 52,071,109 1,023,310
53,181,671 2,046,620

— A —

21.2.3.3 Commitments in respect of forward government securities

Purchase 124,947 498,622
Sale

124947 499 822
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{Un-audited)  (Audited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
«=e== Rupees in '000 «---
Commitments in respect of forward lending

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lings and other commitments to lend 235682 72,183
These represent commitments thal are irrevocable because they cannot be withdrawn at the discretion of the Bank without

the risk of incurring significant penalty or expense,

Commitments for acquisition of fixed assels 158,853 131,093
There are no changes in contingent liabililies since the date of annual uncorsolidated audited financial slatements for the

yaar ended December 31, 2019,
Derivative Instruments

Derlvative instruments, such as Forward Exchange Confracts, Interest Rate Swaps, Interest Rate Swaps and Options, are
forward transaclions that provide markel making opportunities / hedge against the adverse movement of interest anc
exchange rates. Derivalives business also provides risk solutions for the exisling and polential customers of the Bank,

The Bank has entered into a Cross Currency Swap fransaction with ils customer on back-to-back basis with an Aulhorized
Derivative Dealer (ADD) withoul carrying any open position in its books. Specific approvals for the transactions have baen
granted by State Bank of Pakistan. Policies in line with SBP insltructions have been formulated and are operative.

The Bank has also entered into Foreign Currency & Commodity Options from Its Wholesale Banking Branch Bahrain for
market making activities.

These transactions cover the aspects of balh markel making and hedging The risk managemant related to derivative ig
disclosed in note 45 to the unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019,

Accounting policies in respect of derivalive financial instrumenis are described In note 4.5.2 of the consolidated annual
financial stalements for the year ended December 31, 2019,

(Un-audited)
June 30, 2020
Interest Rate Swaps Options Forward securities

Notional Mark to Notional Mark to Notional Mark to

principal Market principal Market principal Market
Product analysis Rupeses In '000
With Banks for
Hedging 3,000,336 9,736 53,181,871 15,971 - -
Markel making - - - - 124,947 29
With Fls other than banks
Hedging - - - . . .
Market making - - - - - -
Total
Hedging 3,000,338 9,736 53,181,871 15,971 . -
Market making - - - - 124,947 29

(Audited)
December 31, 2018
Interest Rate Swaps Options Forward securities
Notional Mark to Notional Mark to Notional Mark to
principal market principal Market principal Market
Rupees in '000

With Banks for
Hedging 4,199,350 13,327 - 8,885 - .
Market making - - - - 458 622 196
With Fls other than banks
Hedging - - - - - -
Market making - - - - - .
Total
Hedging 4,199,350 13,327 - 8,885 - -
Market making - - - - 498,622 196

At the exchange rate prevailing al the end of the reporting period,

The noticnal value of options inciudes Re. 1,101.562 milion {Decamber 31, 2019: Rs. 1,023.310 million) and the Bank has
enlared hack to back arrangement to close the positicn at period end.
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e Un-audited —-eee--
June 30, June 30,
2020 2018
23. MARK-UP/RETURN/INTEREST EARNED Note <weee RUpEES 0 *000 «ovev
On;
Loans and advances 14,929,136 14,531,912
Invesiments 8,582,879 4110443
Lendings to financlal institutions 37,393 34,693
Balance with banks 5,288 27141
Securilies purchased under resale agreements 795,147 356,972

24,349,843 19,060,161

24,  MARK-UP/RETURN /INTEREST EXPENSED

Daposils 17,056,289 12,084,303
Borrowings 241 1,172,551 2,264,802
Sub-ordinated loans 555,709 487 297
Cos! of foreign currency swaps against forelgn currency deposits / borrowings 182,814 263,423
Lease llability against right-of-use assels 232,048 229,063

19,199,408 15,348,889

24.1 Borrowings

Export Refinancing Scheme (ERF) 173,836 168,425
Long-Term Finance Facility (LTFF) 22,822 14,725
Financing Facllity for Storage of Agricultural Produce (FFSAPR) 4,600 1,656
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 724,263 1,838,197
Other borrowings 247,030 240,800

1,172,551 2,264,803

25. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Branch banking customer fees 145,331 89,418
Consumer finance related fees 12,415 8,434
Card related lees (debit and credil cards) 278,888 227,941
Cradit related fees 228,658 164,278
Investment banking fees 37,384 38,550
Commission on trade 308,985 254,988
Commission on guarantees 184,581 175,085
Commissien on cash management 2,415 3,112
Commissicn on remiftances including home remitlances 176,555 54,737
Commissicn on bancassurance 71,117 71,172
Commission on distribution of mulual funds 22,489 63,885
Commissicn on online Services 141,248 80,764
Postage & Courier income 11,729 7,305
Rebate income 112,067 107 506
Rebale on primary dealership 27,837 6,918

1,761,477 1,345,061

26, GAIN/(LOSS) ON SECURITIES

Realised 261 784,082 (368.497)
Unrealised - he'd for trading 70 (1,042)
784,152 (369,539)

26.1 Realised gain/ (loss) on:
Fedaral government securities

Markel Ireasury bills 86,437 6.015

Pakisian investment bonds 707,404 (334,6568)

ljara sukuk certificates 25 633
Shares

Listed companies (12,850) (28.,543)
Non Government Debt Securities

Sukuk certificates 450 -
Mutual fund units 2,995 482
Foreign currency bonds (379) (12.416)

784,082 (358,497)
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QOTHER INCOME - NET

Gain on sale of operating lixed assets - net
Others

OPERATING EXPENSES
Total compensation expense

Properly expense

Rent & taxes

Insurance

Utiiities cost

Security {including guards)

Repair & mainterance (including janitorial charges)
Depreciation

Depreciation - Right of Use Assets

Depreciation on non banking assets

Information technology expenses
Software maintenance

Hardware maintenance
Daproclaticn

Amontisation

Network charges

Other operating expenses
Diactors’ fees and allowanceas
Legal & professional charges
Insurance

Qutsourced services costs
Travelling & conveyancae

NIFT clearing charges
Depreciation

Training & development
Postage & courier charges
Communication

Stationery & printing

Marketing, advertisement & publicity
Donations

Auditors Remuneration

Staff Auto fuel & maintenance
Bank Charges

Stamp Duty

Online verificalion charges
Brokerage, fee and commission
Card related fees (debit and credit cords)
CDC and other charges
Consultancy fee

Deposit protection corporation
Entertainment expenses

Fee and Subsciiption
Employees social security
Generator fuel & maintenance
Others

Note

281
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wseeems Unt-audited -——-
June 30, June 30,

2020 2019

=== Rupees in "000 -
246 68171

4640 e
4,886 68,171
3,118,589 2,665,351
17,277 142 544
2,638 5,275
161,376 131,737
222,954 171,330
114,306 120,102
95,122 116,501
506,114 372,542
4,539 234
1,124,326 1,080,365
76,262 68,137
129,883 87,162
97,740 82,775
54,523 43,661
57,081 58,636
415,489 340,371
9,160 3,450
89,814 83,295
85,831 70,045
79,925 73,030
61,720 44,869
19,902 19,621
147,611 160,186
7,700 16,751
62,527 44 052
67,781 51,011
106,671 119,750
228,487 120,628
60,841 -

3474 3528
97,511 108,435
31,581 29,630
7,396 19,311
7,636 7,168
18,693 15619
3,287 4,935
2,366 2,747
20,457 21,441
72,810 69,880
35,076 31,618
96,017 25857
4,948 3,867
36,685 34,483
28,082 14,240
1,463,067 1,219,148
6,121,471 5,285,236

Uncer the provision of section 5(2) of the Deposit Protection Corporation Act, 2016 (the Act), and DPC Circular No. 04 of
2018, the Bank is liable tc pay annual premium, on quarterly basis, lo the Deposit Protection Corporation, a subsidiary
company of State Bank of Pakistan, @ 0.16% on eligible deposits as of Cecember 31 of each preceding calendar year.

The Bank's eligible deposits as of December 31, 2019 are amounling o Rs. 87,425.180 million on which total premium is

payable of Rs. 139.880 million per annum (Rs. 34.870 million per quarter).

WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

Provision held at 2% of the higher of profit before tax or taxable income to the extent of operations casried out under Sindh

Workers' Weifare Act, 2014
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..... « Un-audited «eeeeee
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note -+ Rupees in '000 ----
OTHER CHARGES
Penalties imposed by Stale Bank of Pakistan 74,587 50
Others - 198
74,687 248
PROVISIONS AND WRITE OFFS - NET
Charge for diminution in value of invesiments 831 31,466 2189097
Provisions against loans & advances - specific 224,207 435,704
Provision against loans & advances - general 75,303 345
General provision / {revarsal}- under IFRS-6 652,684 (59.311)
Fixed assets written off 58,608 «
Other assels written off 4,159 -
Other raversals - (2,082}
446,207 553,653
TAXATION
Current 61,437 364,341
Prior years - -
Defarrad 554,332 (519,179)
615,769 (154 838)

There are no matenal changes in tax contingencies as disclosed in annual financial statements for the year ended December 31,

2019 except below:

32.1.1 Subsequent to the reporting date, Sindh High Court has dismissed the Bank's petitions of Super Tax periaining lo Tax year 2017

33.

and 2018. Based on the opinion of legal counsel, the Bank is now approaching the Supreme Court to challenge the aforesa’d
declsion of the Sindh High Court and seek Interim relief in respect of the oulstanding super tax demand.

In this regard the Bank dees not accept the levy of Super Tax on constitutional grounds and has been contesting the malter in the

High Court anc other appeliate forums

Un-audited
Quarter ended Hall year ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE N e RUpee in 000 «ve-ceee-e - S Rupees in 000 —«wvu-e
Profit after taxation for the period - attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Bank 473,784 (475,082) 866,326 (441.677)
Preference dividend paid for the year
Decamber 31, 2018 @ 12% p.a - - - (24,164)
Profit after taxation for the period - altrivutable to
ordinary equity helders of the Bank for basic eamings 473,784 (475 082) 856,326 (465,841)
Number
Weighted average number of cutstanding ordinary
shares during the yeer for basic eamnings 1'297|464|282 1!297|464!262 1,297,464,262 1,297 464 262
Rupee
Basic eamings per share 0.37 {0.37) 0.66 (0.36)
(Un-audited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note weees RUpees in "000 .-«
Cash and balances with treasury banks [} 32,726,084 25,588 349
Balances with other banks 7 1,132,688 462 904
Overdrawn nostro accounts 15 (611,022) (636,992}
33,247,650 25,415,261
Less: General provision under IFRS 9 (59) (68)
33,247,691 25,415,193
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35. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measuremeant” defines fair value as the price that wou'd ba received to sell an asssl or paid 1o transfer a Babllity In an orderly
transaction between market participants al the measurement date,

The fair vatue of qucted securities other than those classified as held to maturity, is based on quoled merket price. Fair value of fixed term loans,
other assets, other Eabllitles and fixed term deposits cannot be calculaled with sufficient rellability due 1o absence of current and aclive markat for
assels and liatllitles and rellable data regarding market ralas for similar instruments. The provision for impairment of loans and advances has
boen caleulated in accordance with Ihe Bank's accounting policy as stated in nole 4.5 1o the annua! unconsolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2019.

In tha opinion of the management, the fair value of the remaining financial assels and liabilities are nol signficantly diferent from thel canying
valees since assets and llabiities are either short lerm In nature of in the case of customer [oans and deposils are frequently repriced.

Falr value hlerarchy

IFRS 13 requires the Bank to classily fair value measurement using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inpuls used in
making the measurements. The fair value Merarchy has following levels:

Level 1;  Fair valua measurements using quotad prices {unadjusied) in active markels for identical assels or Fabilities thal 1hs entily can accass
al the measuwrement date.

Level 2:  Fair value maasurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Leval 1 that are observabla for tha asset or liabilty,
either directly of Indirectly.

Level 3:  Fair value measurements using unobservabls inputs for the asset or liabiity.

36.1 Valuation lechniques used In daterminalion of falr vaiues within isve!

[1tom |Valuation approach and Input used |
Financial Instruments- Leval 1 o
Shares of listed companles Fair valuas of Investimants in listad aquity securities are valued on the bagis of closing quoted

market prices available at the Pakislan Slock Exchange.

Financial instruments - Level 2

Unils of mutual funds Fair values of invesiments n unils of mulual funds are determinac based on redemption
pricas disclosed al the Mutual Funds Asscciation of Pakistan (MUFAFP) as al the clese of the
businass days.

Market Treasury Bills{MTB) / Pakistan Investmant |Fair valuas of Pakistan invastment Bonds and Market Treasury Bills are derived using PKRVY!

Bonds{PIB), and GoP Sukuks (GIS) rates (Reulers page).

|Debit Securities (TFCs) and Sukuk other than Invesiments in debt securlties (compyising Term Finance Certificates, Bonds and any olher
Governmem securily issuad by a company or a body cerporate for the purpose of ralsing funds In the form

of redeemable capital) are valued on the basis of 1ha rates announced by tho Mulual Funds
Assoclation of Pakistan (MUFAP) In accordance with the methodology pyescribed by the

SECP,
Oversaas Government Sukuks, Cverseas and The fair value of Overseas Government Sukuks, and Overseas Bonds are valued on the basis
Eurc Bonds of price available on Bloomberg.
Forward forelgn exchange conlracts The valuaiion has baen delermined by interoolating the foreign exchange revaluation rales
announced by the State Bank of Pakistan.
Derivatives The (a1 values of derivatives which are not quoted In aclive markets are determinad by using

valustion lechniques. The valuation techniques take Into sccount the relevant underlyng
parameters including foreign cucrencies involved, interest rates, yield curves, volatilities,
conlracts duration, elc.

Financlal instrumonts In level 3 =
Currently, no financlal instruments are classified in lava! 3.

The tair value of unquoted debt securities, fixed term Joans, other assets, ofher lubil'i'liel. fixad term deposils and borrowings cannol be
calculated wilh sufficient refiability dus to the abssnce of a currant and active markel for thase assels and Habities and reliable date regarding

(market rates for elmiar instruments,

Non- financlal assets- Lavel 3

Fixed assels - Land and buicing Fixed assels and Non-banking assets under salisfaction of claims are carded al revaluad
amounts determined by professional valuers based on thelr assessment of the market values
25 disclosed in nole 10 end 13 of the annual financial statemanis Dacember 31, 2019. [he
valuations ars conducted by the valuation experls appoited by the Bank which are also on
|the panel of Stata Bank of Pakistan, The valuation expans used a market based approach to
arrive at the fair value of the Bank's properies. The markel approach used prices and olner
relavant information generated by market lransactions involving Identical or comparable or
similar properties. These values are adjusled o reflect the current condition of the properties.
The effect of changes In the unokservabla inputs usad in tha valuations cannot be delarmined
with certainty, accordingly a qualifative disclosure of sansitivily has not been presenled In
these financial statements.

Non-barking assots under satisfaclion of clams

38.2 The Bank's policy Is 10 recoanise transters Into and out of the differant fair value hiararchy lavals al fha date the event or change In circumstances
that caused the transfer occurred. There were na iransfers batwaen levels 1 and 2 during the yesr,

35.3 The fallowing table provides an analysis of financial assets that are measured subsequant to initial recagnition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1
to 3 based on the degrea to which the fair value is obsarvable.
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Financlal assets - measurad ot fair value

Helddor-trading securities’
Invesiments
Fodoral Governmont Securties

Available-for-sale securitios
Invosimonts
Faderal Govammen! Sacuriflas
Shares
Non Goverament Debt Sacuriies
Foraign Secuntios

Financlal assets - disc'osed but not d at fair value

Investments
Faderal Gavernment Sacunties

Non-Fi ial s - o at fair value
Revalued fixed a3soty
Non-banking sssets acquired in sadisfaction of clzims

Cif bat shoet financial Instruments
Commitmants In respact of:

Foiward foreion exchangoe contracts
Purchese
Sale

Derivative instruments:
Forward government securitios
Purchese

Interast rate swaps
Purchaso

Sale

Optlons
Purchase

Sale

On balance sheet financlal Instruments
Financial assets - measured al fair value

Held-for-trading securities’
Investiments
Federsl Govarrmont Securitios

Availabloe-for-snle sacurities
Investments
Federal Government Secuntas
Shares
Non Governiment Oebl Secuntes

Financial assets - disclosed but not measured ot falr value

Invesiments
Fedaral Government Securities

Non-Financial assets - measurad at lalr vaiue
Ravakmed fixed assels
Non-banking assels acquired in satisfaction of claims

Off balance sheot linancial ‘nsiruments
Commitments in rospect of:
Forward foreign exchange conlracts

Purchase

Sale

Cerlvative (nstrumynls
Forward government securilios
Purchuse

Interest rate swaps
Purchase
Soa

Options
Purchasa
Sela

{Un-audited)
June 39, 2020
Lovel 1 Levet 2 Level 3 Total
e seseerens RUPEOS D rererrererrrree e asses
- 8,010,638 v 8,019,628
- | 124,580,724 : 124,580,724
1,589,147 . . 3,589,147
3 458,155 3 459,356
- 3,288 981 . 3,289,361
3,689,147 126,330,040 . 131,919,187
. 36,281,783 - 36,281,788
AT T2,83468 . ATsa0613
. . 3,779,612 2,779,812
A . 1,177,836 1,177,866
" . 4,057,438 4,857,408
: 21071200 e e 21071206
- 13,666,808 . 13,666,688
: 124,878, o 124978
: 1,620,946 2 1620548
- 1,691,210 - 1,611,210
- 1,103,926 - 1,103,928
. 52,083,718 - 52,093,716
(Audited)
2} ber 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Loveld Total
FAODSER D050 Rupw‘ 10000 «ciivsinrmmmrnnnmrnarren
55,608,469 - 55,598,465
. 47,019,374 - 47,019,374
1,965,753 . v 1,965,753
2 540203 || - 40,
1,065753 47,559,677 - 46,525,430
Y 39,341 410 - 31341400
1966753 134,498 556 = 209
. - 3,797,180 3,787,180
- - 1,182,425 1,182 425
. c 2,878,605 4,978,605
: Bas548, S—1 L
- 21,122 741 - 21722, 741
. 459,813 - 499,318
G 1,474,016 - 1,474,016
- 2,738 661 . 2,738 661

}ggw_ = ;m‘. 38
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36. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Segment Detalls wilh respoct Lo Business Activilies
Corporata Trading and Retail Commercial
Financo Salos Banking Banking hen ks
Sung 30, 2020 (Un-audited) Rupoes In 000
Profit & Loss
Net mak-upleturniprofit / (loss) 273,309 {940,991) 5,718,342 1,350,624 (1,259,850) 5,150,434
Inter segment revenue - not 2,831) - {560,647) (127,452) 690,930 B
Non mark-up / return / Interest incoma 27,345 1,277,558 1,210,201 602,665 {142,146) 2,975,623
Total Incorme 287,823 226,567 6,367,888 1,834,837 {711,088} 8,126,057
Segment direc! expenses 22,585 €6,371 2,678,342 315,082 3,226,375 6,207,758
Intes segmant axpensa aliocation 71,316 186,548 1,860,826 862,891 (2,770,581) -
fotal expenses 83,901 85,919 4,439,168 967,973 454,794 6,207,755
Provisions 3,020 - 166,587 56,619 229,981 446,207
Profit before tax 200,902 84,648 1,772,141 810,245 (1,395,841) 1,472,085
Juno 30, 2020 (Un-auditod)
Balance Sheet
Cash & Bark belances 120,381 - 30,663,525 3,074,707 - 33,858,613
Investments 2,291,536 174,403,825 - 4,087,761 . 180,783,122
Net Inter segment fending - - 211,079,458 26,818,476 15,336,559 283,231,493
Lendings to financial institutions - 9,837,409 - 140,042 . 9,977,451
Advances - nel
Advances - performing 57,761,903 - 90,553,575 82,982,755 4,292,506 || 235,590,739
Advances - non-parforming 1,300,000 - 3,661,225 4,950,147 41,905 9,843,367
Advances - (Provizlong)/reversals - Net - - (1,020,422) {2,742,912) _(983,244) (3,625,778)
59,061,903 - 93,084,378 85,220,790 4,241,257 241,608,328
Others - - - - 28,733,741 28,733,741
Total Assots 81,473,820 184,241,234 334,827,381 119,338,776 48,311,557 748,192,748
Borrowings . 18,443,065 - 18,124,001 . 36,567,068
Subordinated debt . - - - 7,494,800 7,494,800
Deposis & other accounts 2,957,624 . 329,286,810 73,677,348 180 405,832,042
Nel Inter segment borrawing 53,616,186 105,796,169 1,666,357 27,360,771 . 263,231,493
Others - - 3,974,084 276,656 20,891,787 24,842,537
Total liabilitles 61,473,820 184,241,234 334,827,361 119,338,776 28,086,747 727,967,938
Eculty - - - . 20,224,810 20,224,810
Total Equity & llablitles 61,473,820 184,241,234 334,827,261 119,338,776 48,311,667 748,192,748
Contingencies & Commitmants - 81,264,006 59,700,072 24,178,777 178,116 165,320,671
Corporate Trading and Rotall Commercial
Financo Salos Banking Banking Ohars Uizicd
June 30, 2019 (Un-audited) Rupees in '000
Profit & Loss
Net mark-upfrelumiprofit / {foss) . 1,537,101 (2,723,969) 4,898,110 . 3711272
Inler segment revenue - nél - (4,603.185) 7,880,626 (3,383,430) . -
Non mark-up / return / interest income 38,423 123,084 881,089 459,725 88171 1,571,349
Tolal Incoma 30,423 (2,842,103) 6,043 726 1,874,405 68,171 65,282 621
Segmant direct expenses 63,054 684,703 2,863,360 425,501 271,264 3,667 862
Inler segment expense ailecation . 151,343 85 610,608 - 1,617,601
Tolal expanses 53,054 216,046 3,709,010 1,036,109 271,284 5,285,483
Provislons - 211,385 92,362 289,386 - 93,663
Profit bafore tax {14.631) {3.209,534) 2,242 333 548,410 (203,003) (596 616)
Docembar 31, 2019 (Auditad)
Balance Sheet
Cash & Bank balances - 17,153,413 8,828,772 - - 26,052,165
Investmants 142,568 470 - - - 142,568,470
Mot inter segment lending - . 202,362.517 . 8,089,077 210,451,594
Lendings o financial Instilulions 30,320,540 . . 30,320,640
Advances - nel ’
Advances - parforming - 94,201,743 || 141,888,229 - 236,089,972
Advancas - non-performing . 3,508,736 6,844,429 . 10,353,164
Advances (Prowslons) - Nel - - {488,382, (3,039,248 - (3,508,627,
. 97,241 096 145,703,413 . 242 844,500
Qthers . 4,831,118 3,52¢,690 5,017,351 14,389,284 18
Total Assets - 194,873,538 312428075 150,720,764 22478381 630,500,734
Bomowings - 36,295,878 7.090,687 11,081,718 - 54,468 283
Subordinated debl . 7494800 . - - 7,424,800
Deposits & ofhver accouwrds . . 296,347 351 74442813 . 369,789,964
Net inter segment borrowing - 150,619,212 . 58,632,381 - 210,451,584
Olhers - 63647 0,660,037 145106 842
Total Uabilitles - 104,873,538 312428075 150,720,784 5145108 663,157,483
“quily - - - - 17,333,265 17,333,268
Total Equity & flabllities - 194,873,538 312#28‘075 150,720,764 22,478,361 680,500,738
Ceontingoncies & Commitments 659,810,338 43,639,276 17,795,588 131,093  121676,295
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38.
38.1

39.

40,
40.1

40.2

28 JS BANK LIMITED

(Un-audited) {Audited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
----- Rupess in '000 <.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO & LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS
Minimum Capital Requiremeant (MCR):

Paid-up capital (net of lcsses)
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR):

10,119,242 10,119,242

Eligible Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital 15,540,069 14,619,607
Eligible Additional Tier 1 (ADT 1) Capital 2,500,000 2,500,000

Total Eligible Tier 1 Capital
Eligible Tier 2 Capital

Total Eligible Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2)

Risk Welghted Assets (RWAs):

18,040,069 17,119,607
5,351,452 4,306,756

23,391,52 21,428 382

Credit Risk 158,222,792 144,380,673
Market Risk 1,081,233 924,762
Operational Risk 20,468,251 20,468 251
Total 179,772|278 165,773,686
Commen Equity Tier 1 Capital Adequacy ratic B.64% 8.82%
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ralic 10.03% 10.33%
Total Capital Adequacy Ralio 13.01% 12.93%

Leverage Ratio (LR):
Eligible Tler-1 Capital
Total Exposures
Leverage Ralio

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (L.LCR):

Total High Quality Liquid Assets
Total Net Cash Outflow
Liquidity Coverage Ratlo

Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR):

Total Available Stable Funding
Total Reqyuired Stabte Funding
Net Stable Funding Ratio

RECLASSIFICATION

18,040,069 17,119,607
553,068,456 501,440,747
3.26% 3.41%

168,870,037 83,221,592
58,420,538 55,819,412
289.068% 149.09%

326,061,287 308,715,925
265,449,464 _ 274,285,642
123.17% 112.56%

Correspanding figures have been re-arcanged and re-classified to reflect more appropriate presentation of events and
transactions to enhance comparabilily with the current period's financial statements, which are as follows:

Statement of financial position

Cashflow Statement

GENERAL

Raeclassified
From | To Rs. in '000
Other liabilities Other assets
Others Credit card settlement 29,924
Others Inter bank fund transfer sett'ement (91,842)
Cthers Others 290,068

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Other liabllities Other assels (165,858)

These condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance wilh the revised
format for financial statements of Banks issued by the SBP through BPRD Circular no, 5 dated March 22, 2018 and

related clarifications / modifications.

The figures in these condensed inlerim unconsolidated financial stalements have been rounded cff to the neares!

thousand.
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4., DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim unconsolidated financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors of the Bank in their meeting held on August 28, 2020.

President and Chlef Financial Director Director Chalrman
Chief Executive Officer Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of JS Bank Limited
Report on review of Consolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements
Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated condensed interim statement of financial
position of JS Bank Limited as at 30 June 2020, the related consolidated condensed interim
statement of profit and loss, consolidated condensed interim statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated condensed interim statement of changes in equity, and consolidated
condensed interim statement of cash flows, and notes to the financial statements for the six-
month period then ended (here-in-after referred to as the "consolidated condensed interim
financial statements"). Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated condensed interim financial statements in accordance with accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the financial statements based on our review. The
figures of the consolidated condensed interim profit and loss account and consolidated
condensed interim statement of comprehensive income for the three months ended 30 June
2020 and 30 June 2019 have not been reviewed, as we are required to review only the
cumulative figures for the six months$ period ended 30 June 2020.

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements
2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the -
Entity”. A review of interim financial statements consists of making inquiries, primarily of
persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other
review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to
obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we da not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying consalidated condensed interim financial statements are not prepared, in all
material respects, in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Shaikh
Ahmed Salman.

(WY B

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date:

Amember firn of Einst & Young Glabal Limdlsf
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balances with other banks
Lendings to financial institutions
Investments

Advances

Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assels

Other assets

Assets held for sale

LIABILITIES

Bills payable

Borrowings

Deposits and other accounts

Liabililies against assets subject to finance lease
Subordinated debt

Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

NET ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY

Share capital - net

Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of assets
Unappropriated profit

Non-controlling interest

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note

Moo ©WBNO

18
13
113

14
15
16

17
18
19

20

21

(Unaudited) (Audited)

June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
=== Rupeas in '000 -----

32,726,361 25,590,173
1,158,544 476,302
9,977,451 30,320,540
180,617,610 143,124,623
241,777,142 243,285,308
10,287,038 10,693,945
2,378,650 2,302,474
- 125,857
18,263,025 17,148,346
374,000 374,000
497,469,611 473,441,568
4,269,070 3,804,481
36,567,066 54,468,283
404,439,694 368,543,603
7,494,800 7,494 800

1,606,628 -
20,935,879 19,649,079
476,203,037 453,960,266
22,266,674 19,481,312
10,119,242 10,119,242
1,968,369 1,749,672
3,349,584 1,308,531
6,347,494 5,795,596
21,774,689 18,973,041
481,885 508,271
22,256,574 19,481,312

The annexed notes from 1 lo 41 form an integral part of these condensed interim consclidated financial statements.

President and
Chief Executive Officer Officer

Chief Financial

Director

Chairman




JS BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Quarter ended Half year ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019
Note smsnmsrnsssannenenees RUPEES I ‘000

Mark-up / return / interest eamed 23 11,443,317 9745271 24,401,323 19,106,531
Mark-up / return / interest expensed 24 8,799,356 8,060,987 19,174,872 _ 15,321,030
Net mark-up / interest income 2,643,962 1,684,284 5,226,451 3,785,501
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST INCOME
Fee, commisgion and brokerage inccme 25 1,064,825 823,203 2,092,726 1,606,586
Dividend income 32,791 95,873 86,017 126,124
Foreign exchange income / (loss) 168,948 (102,580) 351,923 183,870
Income from derivatives (2,639) 437,737 17,207 301,903
Gain / {loss) on securities 26 660,018 (323,667) 782,697 (368,999)
Share of (loss) / profil from associates (1,411) 8,220 (16,798) 13,804
Other income 27 30,318 50,057 39,948 81,159
Total non mark-up / interest income 1,942,960 988,943 3,363,619 1,944,447
Total Income 4,686,912 2673227 8,580,070 5,729,948
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST EXPENSES
Operaling expensas 28 3,435,971 3,001,127 6,567,876 5,783,747
Workers welfare fund 29 7,476 (160) 13,720 566
Other charges 30 70,543 183 74,587 248
Total non-mark-up / Interest expenses 3,513,990 3,001,160 6,646,183 5,784,561
Profit/ (loss) hefore provisions 1,072,922 (327,933) 1,933,887 (54,613)
Provisions and write offs - net 31 216,568 385,138 420,184 593,653
Extraordinary / unusual items - - - -
PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 856,354 (693,069) 1,513,703 (648,268)
Taxation 32 502,627 (107,349) 751,486 (73,620)
PROFIT/ (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION 383,727 585.720) 762217 574.646
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 371,786 (544,248) 773,874 (523,393)
Non-controlling Interest (18,069) (41,472) (11,457) (61,2563)

363,727 (585,720) 762,217 (574,646)

Rupee

Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share 33 0.29 (0.42) 0.60 _042

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these condensed interim consolidated financial ata!emem&.

President and Chlef Financial Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Officer
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JS BANK LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Quarter ended Half year ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019
------------ = Rupees in "000 =wremvermmrvmmmasee

Profit / (loss) after tax for the period 363,727 (585,720) 762,217 (674,646)
Other comprehensive income / (loss)
Iltems that may be reclassified to profit and

loss account in subsequent perlods:
Effect of translation of net investment

In forelgn branch 10,073 48,208 37,432 52,214
Movement in surplus / (deficit) on revaluation

of investments - net of lax 1,920,426 {5,687) 1,956,104 564,474
Movement in general provision

under IFRS 9 - net 4,765 (17,748) 25,631 (27,107)
Share of other comprehensive income / loss

from associaled companies - nel of tax - (2, -

1,922,875 (23,415) 1,979,419 537,367

Items that wili not be reclassified to profit and

loss account In subsequent periods:
Movement In surplus on revaluation of

operating fixed assets - net of tax 76,366 365,354 76,366 365,354
Share of other comprehensive income from

associated companies - net of tax 2,316 31,727 1,216 31,727

77,672 397,081 76,672 387,081
Total other comprehensive Income 2,010,620 4218756 2,093,423 086,662
Total comprehensive income / (loss) 2,364,347 (163,845) 2,855,640 412,016
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 2,348,534 (214 545) 2,869,616 385,625
Non-controlling interest 16,813 50,700 (13,976) 46,391
2,364,347 (163,845) 2,856,640 412,016

The annexed nectos from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these condensed interim consolidated financial statements.

President and Chlef Financial Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Officer
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JS BANK LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UN-AUDITED)

FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note asseeee Rupoes in "000 «esese
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 1,613,703 {648,266)
Laess: Dividend Income (85,017) {126,124)
Add / (less). Share of foss / (profit) from associales 16,798 (13,804)
1,444,484 (786,184)
Adjustments:
Depreciation 29 382,118 419,460
Dspraciation on non-banking assets 29 4,539 234
Dapraciation - right of use assels 541,982 417,392
Amartisation of infangibla assets 29 56,940 45,906
Charge for defined benefit plan 107,560 585,839
Unrealised gain on revaluation of investments classified as held-for-trading - net 27 1,210 0,089
Unrealised gein on revaluation of forward foreign exchange contracts 28 (263,878) -
Unrealised gain on revaluation of desivative instruments - nat (25,736) (506,275)
Provislons and writs offs - net 32 420,104 593,653
Provision for workers welfare fund 13,720 566
Mark-up / return / interest expense on lease liability
against right-of-use assets 259,048 276,349
Galin on sale of fixed assets - net (9,612) 72.802)
1,488,073 1,249,610
2,932,557 461,316
Decrease / (increase) in operating assets
Lendings to flinancial Institutions 20,344,115 (2,657.548)
Held-for-trading securities 48,213,880 15,638,700
Advances 1,191,016 1,596,969
Other assals (excluding advance taxation) ‘ {882,402)| (548,032)
68,866,518 14,030,109
Incroase / (decrease) In operating liabilities
Bilts payable 454,579 393,810
Borrowings (17,875,247)||  (45,148,134)
Deposits and other accounts 35,806,081 38,600,839
Other labilities 1,784,306 (1,509,753)
20,259,728 (7,463,238)
92,058,803 7,028,187
Gratuity paid (151,881) -
Income tax pald (65,412) (366,692)
Net cash flow from / (used) in operating activities 61,841,610 6,661,495
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net invesiment in avalable-for-sale securities (79,230,297) (10,584, 585)
Net investment in held-to-malurity securilies (3,421,906) 8,003,341
Investment in associaled companies (40,828) (21,239)
Dividend received 83,524 122,496
Investmants in fixed assets (637,839) (960,440)
Invastmaents In intangible assets (133,016) (2.316)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assols 20,769 108,113
Effect of translation of net invesiment In foreign branch 37,432 52,214
Net cash flows (used in) / from investing activities (83,322,261) (3,182, 415)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid on preference shares (24,164)
Payment of lease liability against right of use assels (674,868) (457,367)
Sub-ordinated loans - (1,000
(674,868) (482,531)
Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,844,381 2,996 549
Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of the pariod 25,420,551 32,687,698
Cash and cash equivalonts at end of the period 33.2_7'3|932 35,584,247
The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated condansed Intarim financial statements.
President and Chlef Financial Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Officer



1.

1.1
114

14.2

1.2

JS BANK LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The "Group" consists of:
Holding Company: JS Bank Limited

JS Bank Limited (the Bank / JSBL) is a banking company Incorporated in Pakistan &s a public limited
company on March 15, 2006 The Bank is a subsidiary company of Jahangir Sid¢iqui & Co. Lid. (JSCL) and
its shares are listed on Paklstan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX). The Bank commenced its banking
operations on December 30, 2008 and ils registered office is siluated at Shahesn Commercial Complex, Dr.
Ziauadin Ahmed Road, Karachi.

The Bank is a scheduled bank, angaged In commercial banking and related services as described In the
Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and is oparating through 359 (Dacember 31, 201€: 358) branches / sub-
branches in Pakistan and one wholesale baenking branch in Bahrain (December 31, 2018: one), The Pakistan
Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned the long-term entily raling of the Bank to AA- (Double A
Minus) whereas shart-term rating is maintained at 'A1+' (A Ona Plus), which Is the highest pcssible short-term
rating. The ralings dencte a very low expectation of credit risk and indicale very slreng capacity for timely
payment of financial commitments,

Jahanglr Siddiqul Investment Bank Limited, JSIBL, (formerly Cilicorp Investment Bank Limited which was
acquired by JSCL on February 01, 1999}, and its holding company, JSCL, enlered Into a Framework
Agreement with American Express Bank Limited, New York (AMEX) on November 10, 2005 for acquisition of
its American Express Bank Limited - Pakistan Branches, (AEBL). Consequently, & new banking company,
JSBL was incorporated on March 15, 2006 and a reslricted Banking License was Issued by the State Bank of
Pakistan (SBP) on May 23, 2006,

A Transfer Agreement was executed on June 24, 2006 hetween JSIBL and JSBL for the transfer of entire
business and undertaking of JSIBL to JSBL and a separate Transfer Agreament was also execuled on June
24, 2008, betwaen AMEX and JSBL for the transfer of AEBL's commercial banking business In Pakistan with
all assets and liabllifies {othar than cartain excluded assets and llabilities) (AEBL business). The sharaholders
of JSIBL and JSBL In thelr respective exira ordinary general meetings heid on July 31, 2006 approved a
Scheme of Amalgamation (the Scheme) under Section 46 of the Banking Companies Ordinancs, 1962. The
Scheme was Inltiafly approved by the Securilies and Exchange Commissicn of Pakistan vide its letier No.
SCI/NBFC(J}-R/JSIBLIZ006/517 dated September 28, 2006. Subsequently, the Scheme was sanclioned by
the SBP vide its order dated December 02, 2006 and, In accordance therewith, the sffective date of
amalgamation was fixed al Decamber 30, 2008,

Tha ultmate parent of the Group is Jahangir Siddiqul & Co. Ltd. which holds 75.02% shares of the Bank.

Composillon of the Group
Ownarship interest and
voting power held by
2020 2018
Note “The Group NCI Tho Group NCI

Subsidiary companies

JS Global Capital Limited 1.1.31 83.63% 16.47% 67.16% 32.84%
JS Investment Limited 84.56% 15.44% 685.16% 34.84%
JS ABANMCO Commodities Limited 84.56% 15.44% 65,16% 34.84%

During the periad, the board of directors of the JS Global Capital Limited (JSGCL), held in their meeting held
on Febaruary 20, 2020 authorized the management of the JSGCL to conduct detailed due dlligance, work out
share value and appoint an advisor / consultant for the puspose to participate in the process of acquisition of
upte 77.12% of the total Issued pald up share capital of BIPL Securities Limited.

Composition of the Associated Companies

Assoclated companies

Omar Jibran Englneering Indusiries Limited 9.60% - 9.60% -
Veda Transit Solutions (Private) Limited 912% - 8.00% -
Intercity Touring Company {Private} Limited 9.12% - 9.12% -
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Thaese consolidalad financial statemenls include financial slalements of JS Holding Company
Limited and its subsidiary companies, (the "Group”) and share of the profit or loss / reserves of

These consclidated financial statements have been presenled in Pakistan Rupees (PKR), which is
the currency of the primary economic environment In which the Holding Company operates and
functional currency of the Holding Company, In that environment as wall. The amounts are
rounded off fo the neares! thousand rupees except as slated otherwise.

Statement of Compliance

These consoclidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, These comprise of:

- Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as are nolified under the Companies Act, 2017,

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Holding Companying Companies Ordinance,
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, and
- Directives Issued by the SBP and the SECP from time to time.

Whenever the requirements of Ihe Holding Companying Companies Ordinance, 1962, the
Companies Act, 2017, or the directives issued by the SBP and the SECP differ with the
requiraments of IFRS, the requirements of the Holding Companying Companies Ordinance, 1962,
the Companies Act, 2017 and the said directives shall prevail,

The disclosures made in these condensed interim consolidated financial stalements have been
limited based on the format prescribed by the SBP vide BPRD clrcular letter No. & dated March 22,
2019 and IAS 34,

These condensed inlerim consolidated financlal Statements do not include all the information and
disclosures required for annual unconsclidated financlal statements and should be read in
conjunction with the unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019.

The SBP has deferred the applicability of international Acceunting Standard (IAS) 39, ‘Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' and International Accounling Standard (IAS) 40,
‘Investment Property' for Holding Companying companies vide BSD Circular Letter No. 10 dated
August 28, 2002 till further instructions. Further, the SECP has deferred the applicabllily of
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7. 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ on
Holding Companys vide its nofification S.R.O 411(1)/2008 dated April 28, 2008. Accordingly, the
requiremants of thase standards have not been considered in the preparation of these condensed
interim consolidated financial Stalements. However, investments have been classified and va'ued
in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the SBP through various circulars,

IFRS10 "Consolidaled Financial Statements” was made applicable from period beginning on or
after January 01, 2015 vide S.R.O 633(1)/2014 dated July 10, 2014 by SECP. However, SECP has
directed through S.R.056(1)/2016 dated January28, 2016, that the requirement of consolidation
under section 228 of the Companles Act, 2017 and IFRS-10 "Consolidated Financial Stalements”
is not applicable in case of invesiment by companies in mutual funds eslablished under trust
structure. Accordingly, the requirements of these slandards have not been considered in the
preparation of these condensed Interim consolidated financial Statements.

Through S.R.0. 229 (1)/2012 dated February 14, 2019, the SECP has extended the applicabllity of
the IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' for all companies required to prepare their financia! statemenls
in accordance with the requirements cf IFRS for reporiing periodiyear ending on or after June 30,
2019 (earlier application Is permitted). Howaver, SBP has further extended the effective dale of
applicability of IFRS 8 from annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2021 vide SBP BPRD
Circular No. 4 dated October 23, 2019. Therefore, the Group has not considered the impact of
IFRS 9 for its Pakistan operations in these condensed interim consolidaled financial Statements.
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Further, the Holding Company congiders that as the Prudential Regulations and other SBP
directives currently provide the accounting framework for the measuremen! and valuation of
investments and provision against non performing loans and advances, the implementation of
IFRS 9 may require changes in the regulatory regime and for this SBP would issue guidance and
instruction on the application of IFRS 9 for the Holding Cempanying sector of Pakistan,

23 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

23.1 The Group

- The condensed interim consolidaled financial Stalements inciude the financlal statements of
the Helding Company (The Holding Company) and its subsidiary companles together - "the
Group".

- Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group is exposed, or
has rights, to variable returns from Its Investment with inveslee and has the abilily to effect
those return through its power over the investee except investment in mutual funds established
under trust structure where IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' Is nol applicable in
case of investment by companies in mulual funds established under Trust structure,

- These condensed interim consolidated financial Slatements Incorporate Ihe financial
statemants of subsidiaries from the date that control commences until the date that control

- The assets, liabllities, income and expenses of subsidiary companies have been consolidated
on a line by line basis.

- Non-controlling Interests are that part of he net results of operations and of net assets of
subsidiaries atlributable to interest which are not owned by the holding company.

- Material intra-group balances and transactions are eliminated.
2,3.2 Associates

Associates are those enlities In which the Group has significant infiusnce, but not centrol, over the
financial and operating polices. Assoclates are accounted for using the equity method.

2.4  Standards, interpretations of and amendments to published approved accounting standards
that are effective In the current year

There are certain new and amended standards, interpretations and amendmenis that are
mandatory for the Helding Company's accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020
but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Holding
Company's operations. Therefore not detailed in these condensed interim unconsolidated financial
slatements olher than IFRS 9 and reason for that is mentioned In note 2.1 as above.

Standards, Interpretations of and amendments to published approved accounting standards
that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and inlerpretations of approved accounting standards will
be effective for the acccunting periods as stated below:

Effective date (annual periods
Standard, Interpretation or Amendment beginning on or after)

IFRS 9 'Financlal Instruments (refer ncte 2.1 above) January 01, 2021

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan,

IFRS 1 - Firet time adoption of IFRSs January 01, 2014
IFRS 17 - Insurance Conlracls January 01, 2021
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The basis for accounting estimates adopted In the preparation of these condensed interim
unconsolidated financial statements are the same as that applied in the preparation of the audited
annual consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies and methods of computalion adopted In the preparation of
these condensed interim consolidated financial stalements are consislent with those applied in the
preparalion of the audited annual congolidated financial statements of the Holding Company for
the year ended December 31, 2019,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies adopted by the Holding Company are
censistent with those disclosed in the audited annual consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2019 except following additional considerations due to the COVID-18.

COVID - 19 outbreak and it's impact

The COVID-19 and the measures to reduce s spread has impacled the economy of Pakistan
slgnificantly. Regulators and governments across the giobe have introduced fiscal and economic
stimulus measures t¢ mitigate ils impact,

The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has respended to the crisis by cutfing the policy rate by 625
basis points to 7 percenl and by introducing regulatory measures 1o maintaln banking system
soundness and 1o sustain economic aclivity. These include

(i) reducing the capilal conservation buffer by 100 basis points to 1.5 percent;
(il) increasing the regulatory limit on extension of credit to SMEs by 125 milion to Rs 180 million;
(iii) relaxing the debt burden ratio for consumer loans from 50 percent to 60 percent

{iv) allowing banks to defer clients' payment of principal and profit on financing oblfigations
by one year; and

(v) relaxing regulatory criteria for restructured/rescheduled loans for borrowers who require relief
beyand the extension of principal repayment for ane year,

(vi) Relaxing credit requirements for exporters and importers; and

(vii) Refinance schemes to support employment to prevent layoff of workers and heaith sector
to combatl COVID-19 Pandemic.

COVID 19 has impacted the Holding Company in Pekistan from various facels which includes
increase in overall credit risk perlaining to loans and advances portfolio in certain sectors, reduced
fee income due to slowdown In economic aclivity, operational Issues such as operalions of
Branches and managing cyber securily threats. We have discussed below the major aspects of
COVID 18 on the Holding Company’s risk managemenl policies.

Assets quality and credit risk

The Risk depariment of the Holding Company is regularly conducling assessments to identify
borrowers operaling in various sectors which are most likely to get affecled. the Holding Company
has further strengthened its credit review procedures in the lighl of COVID-19. the Halding
Company has conducted various stress tests on the Credit portfolio and Is confident that the CAR
buffer currently maintained is sufficient.
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5.1.2 Liquidity management

The Holding Company has received applications for deferral of principal and / or restructuring /
rescheduling and is expected to recelve further such applicalions. These applications are being
reviewed by the Holding Company as per its established policies, The Asset and Liability
Committee (ALCO) of the Holding Company Is continuously monitoring the liquidity position and is
taking due precaulionary measures where needed, the Helding Company has conducied various
slress tesling on its liquidity ratios and is confident that the liquidity buffer currentiy maintained by
the Helding Company is sufficient to cater any adverse movement in cash flow maturity profile,

51.3 Equity Investments

SBP has given relaxation in recognition of impairment of aquity securities in phased manner
equally on quarterly basis during calendar year ending on December 31, 2020. the Helding
Company has taken the impac! of impairment on the basls of thal relaxation in these
unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

5.1.4 Foreign Exchange Risk

Due to recent economic slowdown, the PKR has devalued against USD significanlly from
December 31, 2019 and the USD / PKR parily stood at Rs 168.06 as at June 30, 2020. The
exchange rale is expected to remain volatile till the uncertainty around COVID 19 resolves. the
Helding Company has reviewed Its Net Open Posilion and has had no significant impact on
profilability.

5.1.5 Operations

The Holding Company Is closely monitoring the situation and has invoked required actions to
ensure safety and security of Bank staff and an uninterrupled service to our customers. The senlor
management of the Holding Company is continuously monitoring the situation and is taking timely
decisions to resolve any concerns. Business Continuity Plans (BCP) for respactive areas are in
place and tested. the Holding Company has significantly enhanced moniloring for all cyber security
risk during these limes from its information security protocols. The remote work capabilities were
enabled for staff and related risk and control measures were assessed to make sure they are fully
protected using virtual privale network ("VPN") connections, Fusther, the Holding Company has
also enswred that its remole access syslems are sufficienlly resilient to any unwanled cyber
attacks.

The Holding Company is communicating with its customers on how they can connect wilh the
Heolding Company through its full sulte of channels Including digital and online channels. the
Holding Company has taken all measures 1o ensure that service levels are maintained, customer
complaints are resolved as per SLAs and the Holding Company continues to meet the
expectations of their clients as they would in a normal scenario.

6.1.6 Capital Adequacy Ratio

Under the current scenario, the Holding Companys are under pressure to extend further credit to
Its borrowers, while overall defericrating credil risk and Increased NPL may also put additional
pressures on lhe Holding Company from Capital Adequacy Ratio perspective. The SBP has
relaxed the Capital Conversion Buffer (CCB) requirements for the Holding Companys to 1.5%,
resuling In an overall CAR requirement of 11.5%. The reduced CCB has also provided an
additional fimit to the Holding Company for its tier 2 capital. Further the regulatory limit for retail
loans has also increased by SBP lo 180 million, which will now result in reduced Risk Weighted
Assets, RWA, for some of its loans. In addilion to the measures by SBP, the Senior management
of the Holding Company is conlinuously monitoring the impacts of varlous decisions on ils CAR
and laking further lending decisions based on the overall impacts on RWA. the Holding Company
also believes that it has sufficient buffer in its CAR requirement to meet any adverse movements in
credit, market or operational risks.
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(Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,

2020 2018
Note ----- Rupees in '000 -----
6. CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS
In hand:
Local currency 7,636,818 5,673,428
Foreign currencies 2,909,710 896,523

10,546,626 6,468,851
With State Bank of Pakistan in:

Local currency current account 16,396,170 13,292,331
Foraign currency current account - non remunerative 983,096 831,532
Foreign currency deposit account - remuneralive 2,212,500 2,668,714

19,591,766 16,690,577
With National Bank of Pakistan In:
Local currency current accounts 2,559,120 2,288,205

National Prize Bonds 28,939 143,440
32,728,351 25,590,173

7. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

In Pakistan

In current accounts 389,617 160,722

In deposit accounts 43,359 6,565

432,876 167,287

Outside Pakistan

In current accounts 726,727 318,083
1,158,603 476,370

Less: General provision under IFRS 9 71 (69) (68)

Balances with other banks - net of provision 1,158,644 476,302

SRt e P, L S

7.1 This represents general provision held under IFRS 8 by Bahrain branch of the Helding Company.

8. LENDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Call money lendings 140,042 283,887
Repurchase agreementl lendings (Reverse Repo) 9,837,645 30,037,915
9,977,687 30,321,802
Less: General provision under IFRS 9 8.1 (2386) (1,262)
Lending to Financial Institutions - net of provision 9,977,451 30,320,540

8.1 This represents general provision held under IFRS @ by Bahrain branch of the Holding company.

8.2 Particulars of lendings - gross
In local currency 9,837,752 30,037,915
In foreign currencies 139,835 283,887

9,977,687 30,321,802
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MVESTMENTS . NET
Investments by type
Held Sor-trading securtties

Fadwal Goverment Securlies
Shares
Gpan end mutual funds

Avallable-for-sale sacuritlon

Foederal Government Seculios
Shares

HNon Govarrmant Dabt Securitiss
Tpen end mutus fundy

Foteign Sacatios

Hewdto.maturily securitios
Focea! Goverrment Secuiias

Associses

Total lavestmenis

Inveslmants by sogmants;

HoldJortracing securiies

Fedeval Govemment Socurtles
Mackat Trensury Hiks
Pa'dstan inves'mont Bonds

Shares:
Listed Companies
O nary sharas

Open End Matual Fends

Avalishilefor-sala socurities

Pedoral Government Socurilius:
Markat Treasuey Dl
Pavstar Invesinenm Boncs

Shares:

Usted Companiss
Ondinary sharos
Prelerercs shares
Untisted Comparies
Oudnary sharas

Non Governmert Oedt Securities
Listed

Torm Finsace Cetficates

Subud Cortilicales

Unlisted

Term Finance Cetifcates

Sukuk Cortficates-unlisied
Freleenco tivares

Open End Nutual Funds
Forelgn Securities

Covornmert Debt Secwries
Non Government Debt Securkies
Oudwnary shares
Hald-tomaturity seourities

Fedoral Governmant Sacurilles:
Pakistan investrant Boods

Aszgslalas

Ooar Jirnn Engleaenng Indusirios Limtad
Voda Transt Soiutions (Private) Limded
ntorsty Touring Company (Private) Limited

Total Mrvastionents

12 J8 DANK LIMITED
une o Decenlior 31, 2098 {Awdited)
Cont/ Cent)
Amortised  Provislontor  Surplus/ Camying d  Provislon for plus Carrying
conl diminufion (Defel) Valus cost diminution {Daficiy) Vale
Rupess i '000
8,019,568 . 2019 55538489
86,208 4 6851 87,185
022 - nom
8,353,888 - 56,541,620
122.447,535 . 47 428,610 - {809,244) |
3361,737 (168,058) 2.1186,120 25,107 2,004 246
3788 887 (es8,507) 3.901,264
262,994 . 069,276
2,850,768 C 2 408
134,077,619 (864,852) 54847322 (850.119) BIAI0) 53476793
36,201,708 . . 36281788 32859882 - - 32,850,582
70,282 . 270,262 248322 - - 246322
SO TP L .31/ B R A % E G0 X T8
2020 (Unawdit 3 9
Cost Provision for  Surplus / Canying Cost/ on urplus
Amortised  dinverior {Dofiei) Vabue i aution (Dancty Valus
Nete Ragees in 000
l.m.ull - I nl 80 uu “ 55,601,087 ll Il " Mns]
0,018,588 - 10 utmo sseomev (zma 85,550,469
6,756 . 1,587 AN 450634 . 23] 427,185
921 2wen2 . (2.878) 238,147 acaon . 11,010 455872
. [ ol 12070902
7, I . I 24943472
122,417,538 P (B06244) 47012374
922 3,210,148 2,610,855 1,500,108 . 25107 1993246
138,558 . 130,868 (130.508) - -
11,000 11,000 | 1 - | 11,000
335199 3,821,058 2,116,128 (130.58%) 25,107 2,004.246
23 438,184 445,183 (134) 280630
1503 450,850 {8.755) 487,035
024 1,528,520 1,606,180 - 964,557
1,488,587 1,458,233 - 1458333
025 73 21,19 - PIALS)
2788587 3601204 ©oee 322768
626 82,094 935,210 279,616 1222559
3,111,083 - (257,048 2853 . -
37,307 . (104,251) 414,088 . -
2408 . - 4068 2,206 || . . 2,408
3,050,764 . 9 3,292,087 . . 2,408
(1,028}
1432
17,641
827 378 - - 26,281,793 320859882 . 32856882
212,840 - . 212849 | ) . . 224,782
928 47019 - - e 47 . - 4,774
9, - - B . - 16,786
270,262 - . 240322 . . 246,322

Ci7eSa3ges (65463 FIGAST. ABOBITES \AAA8A 149 (B59110) ___(502407) 143124023
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9.24 This represents the Investments in releled parties of the Group.

9.2,2 Included herein are the invesiments In related paries amounling 10Rs.2,738.585 miffon (Decamber 31, 2019 Rs.1,552,308 mison)
having market value of Rs, 3,131.354 million (December 31, 2019: Rs.1,554.335 million).

9.2.3 Included herein ace Ihe Investments in relaled parlies amounting to Rs.15.000 mion {Decamber 31, 2019: Rs.15.000 million) having
markat value of Rs. 14,880 milfon (Decembar 31, 2019: Rs.14.880 milon),

9.2.4 Included herein is the investmant of R$.391.478 miflion (December 31, 2019: Rs,391.478 millon) in o related party at the rate of ©
months KIBOR + 1.76% to 11% having maturity dates of Dacember 04, 2017 to Qctober 19, 2020. Dua o weak financial position of the
Invastes, the Group has recognised full impaiement loss on these Term Finance Certificales.

9.2.5 Included herein are the investments in en associaled company amounting to Rs. 27.733 million (December 31, 2018: Re.27.733 million).

9.2,6 This reprasents the Investments In related parlies emounting fo Rs.882 924 million (December 31, 2019: Rs.969.276 millon) having
marke! value ¢f Rs.1,023.76¢ mion (December 31, 2019: Rs,1,222.880 million).

9.2,7 The market value of securities classified as held-lo-maturity as at amounted 1o Rs, 36,237 951 milion (December 31, 2019; Rs.
31,341,410 million).

9.2.8 During the periot, Veda Yranskt Solutions Private Limited, an associate of the Bank, has issued shares against advance subscription of
Rs. 40.828 million mada by the Bank. Resullantly, shareholding of the Bank increased lo 9.12% (December 31, 2019: 8%). The Bank
has classifiad tha investmen! &8s associate on account of it's significant influence over the investee company.

(Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, 2020 December 31, 2019
Cost Market value Cost Markot value

9.3 Invastmants glven as collateral B o LTS T3 [ [ 11
Avallabte-for-sale securities
Federal Govarnment Securitios:

Marke: Treaswy Bills 7,352,914 7,405,987 4,453,165 4,452,597
Pakistan Investment Borus 1,000,000 1,001,300 22,232,264 21,475,720
6,352,914 8,407,287 26,685,429 25,926,317
Forelgn Securities
Government Debl Securities 2,389,087 2,384,308 - -
Nen Government Debt Securities 2 » - -
2,889,087 2,384,308 - -
10,942,001 10,791,575 26885420 25028317
(Unaudited) (Auditod)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
9.4  Provision for diminution In value of Investments sess RUPOOS In "000 «ooem
9.4.1 Opening balance 859,119 1,204,419
Charge during the period / year 32,302 251,875
Raversal during the pariod / yaar 859)) | (696.975))
Charga / (raversals) during the pariod 5,443 (345,3200)
Closing batance 8“.!!2 859,118
SBP vide BPRD Circular Leiter No. 13 of 2020 dated March 28, 2020 has provided regulalory refief to the Holding Company to
racognize Impairment (osses resulting kom the valuation of listed equity securiics hold as "Availlable for Sale® (AFS) in a phased
manner equally on quarterly basis during calendar year ending on December 31, 2020, Pursuant fo the circular, o of tola! Impairment
less of Rs, 62,032 millicn, a portion of the impalrment loss, amounting 1o Rs.31.465 milllon has not been recognized in these
unconsolidated condensed interim financial slatemants.
Had there been no relaxalion, there would have been increase in provision for diminution In value of investments and surp'us on
revaluation of available for sale securitias - net of tax by Rs. 31.466 and Rs. 20.453 million respeclivaly, and decrease in unappropriated
Profit by Rs. 15,356 midon and profit after taxation by Rs.12.271 million respectively.
9.4.2 Particulars of provision ageinst debt securities
(Unaudited) (Auditod)
Catogory of classification December 31, 2019
NPI Provision NP1 Provision
Domestle R —— L Tl L T ——
Othor assels especially mentioned - - - -
Substancard - - - -
Doubtiul . . - -
Loss 696,507 856,507 696,507 868,507
696,807 896,607 696,507 666,607
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(Unaudited) (Audited) {Unaudited) {Audited) (Unaudited) (Auditod)
Juna 30, Dogombier 31,  Juno 39, DOeccembor3i, Junodd, Docoember 31,
2020 2019 2020 2018 2020 2018
ADVANCES Noto Rupees In 000
Loans, cash crodds, running finances, ofe. 235,645,020 225,327 867 10,057,090 10,363,104 246002920 2350880621
Hiss discounted and purchased - 113,11 - - - 11,113,114
Advarces - gross 235,845,830 236440771 10,067,090 10,363,164 245,602,820 245,793,935
Frovision spainet sdvances i
Genorst (238,489) (161, 168) . . 1236,46%) (161,1685)
Genersd provision - under IFRS-0 10.3.2 {25,181) {7.520) - - {25,181), (7,520)
Spechc - - 4,148 3,338,841 584,145 339,941
10.3 {261,830) (168.658)  (3,664,148)  (3,339,941)  [3,625,176)  (3,508,627)

Advarces - nel of proaision

Partisudars of advansces [gross)

In Socal currency
In foreign currencias

T, PR, V. TN, . e

Advances Include Rs.10,057.08% mitlon (Dscembaer 31, 2018 Rs.10,353.464 mition) which have been placed under non-performing status as dateled below:

Category of classification
Domestic
Other Assals Especialy Mentoned
Subsiondard
Doub¥ul
Loss
Tota!
Partloulars of p lon against non-performing advances

[Unaudited) {Audited)
Juns 30, Docember 31,
2020 2019
e RuUposs In 000 et
188,814 238,073,921
245,434,108 8,720,014
245,802,920 248,703,938,
(Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, 2020 Decembar 31, 2019
Non Non
Performing Porforming
l.oans Provision Loans Provision
Rupoos in 000
94,618 818 841,058 1
748,888 39,468 1,160,072 04681
2,748,043 465,091 2,442,270 426 262
6,464,878 3,069,074 5,910,764 2,847,256
~10087,000 3664148, __19333,004, 3220841,

Juns 30, 2020 (Unaudited)

WW—

J8 BANK LIMITEC

proviston proviston
Spocific Gonaral under IFRS-9 Total Spacific Geroral undar IFRS-$ Total
Rupas In 000 —
Opening balsnce 3,339,941 161,466 7,520 1608,627 2030838 185,651 10746 2.156.205
Exchongs adjusimants . . 1,47 1,478 - - 1,005 1
Charge for the period! year | 285,760 " 75,308 [ 10.17!'" 350,258 ] 50,694 I 5,508 " ‘z‘ " 688,459 I
Reverseis - I . 2 | gsg_o,mil - (4,32 530,467
224,207 76,303 18,168 315,676 354,648 5,505 @327) 95032
Amourt writlen off {rom
he opaning baiaace . - - . (4,79%) . . {4.798)
Glosing Bakance 3884748 236,489 26,161 3826778 _ 33309641 161,168 7,520 3506627

The general provision Is maintained to create general reserves againat folowing advances partficlias In sccordance with the prudentisl repulations isued by
State Bank of Pakistan as folows;

{Unauditod) {Audited) (Upaudited) (Audited)
Juno 30, December31,  June 30,  December 31,
2020 2018 2020 2019
Secured portfolio Unsocured portfollo
B Y 2 1T LI LT T E I meeeee
Consumer financing 1% 1% 8% 4%
Housing fnance 1.5% 0.5% - -

The Sialo Bank of Pakistan through var has aliowed benefit of the forced sale value (FSV) of Plant and Machinery undor charge, plodged stock
and merigaged residential commercial and indusirial properties (land and bulding only) held as cofatarsl ngainst non-performing loans (NPLs) for 8 maximam
of five years from the dale of dessificafion. As ol Juns 30, 2020, the Bank has svailed cunmiative banefit of FSV of Ra. 4,597 223 miion (December 31, 2018
Re.4,120.008 mifion) undar e directives of Ihe SBP. Had Me benslit not baen laken the unappropriaed profit after tax would kave reduced by Rs.3,002.620
mition (Decembaer 31, 2019: Rs, 2,676 006 milion). Funiher. as required by the 537 directives, this unappropriated profit will not be available for dislribution as
dividend or other appropriations.
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10.3.3 Advances - Deferred & Restructured / Rescheduled

The SBP vide BPRD circular lelter number 13 of 2020 dated March 26, 2020, has relaxed certaln classification criledia of SBP
Prudential Regulation R-& (Classification and Provisioning of Assels, Accorcingly, certsin exposures of the Holding Company
as al June 30, 2020 relaling to faciliies of customers have not been classified as non-performing on account of such

{Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,

2020 2019
11.  FIXED ASSETS Note wees RUPOOS N '000 =ovee
Capital work-In-progress 1.4 526,630 146,181
Property and equipment 6,244,330 6,438,632
Right-of-use ggsets 1111 3,516,069 4,108,132

10,287,038 __ 10,693,845

111 Capital work-In-progross

Civil works 147,266 124,350
Advanca for purchase of leasehoid Building 1At 374,423 -
Advance for purchase of furnture and fodtures 290 290
Advanca for purchase of vahicles 4,484 -
Advanca for purchase of equipment and software 176 21,541

526,639 146,181

11.1.1 During the period, the Company entered Into an ‘agreement lo sale’ with JS Lands (Private) Limited (a releted perty), after
obtaining shareholdera’ approval In Annual general meeting held on April 22, 2020, whereby, the Company agroes 1o acquire
cedaln properties al an eslimaled cost of Rs.748.5 million (out of which Rs. 374.423 million has been pakd during the period),
subject lo completion of certain work as expluined in the exhibit of ‘agreement t¢ sale’. Up il the previous reporting period,
such properties were accounted for under IFRS 16 "Leases’, as the same were on rental basis. However, pursuant to the
aforamantioned agreement, the Company has now reassessed the situation and modified the lease tarm In view of expected
date of lransfer of ownership which is estimaled to be materlalized by end of August 2020. Accordingly, the right of use asset,
earller recorded has been reduced by Rs.206.165 milon, with corresponding Hability reduced by Rs.225.832 million,
Consequently, the Company has recognised Rs.18.788 millicn as gain on lease modfication during the period (which fs
included in other operating income).

11.2  The following additions, book value of disposals and writectfs have been made to fixed assets during the period:

{(Un-audited)
Additlons Disposal Writs offs
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Rupees In "000
Capital work-in-progress - net 4,117 268,837 . - . -
Property and equipment
Building on lease hold land . 33,402 - - - -
Leasa hold improvemants 83,397 361,088 - 1,780 43,754 .
Furniture and fixture 26,629 73,272 20 822 5138 .
Elecirical, office and
computer equipment 141,280 365,600 2,063 3,885 8,616 .
Vehicles . 226.334 9,066 28,715 - -
250,208 1,049,684 11,167 35,311 58,508 .
254,323 1,318,831 11,187 35311, . 568508 -
(Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, Dacember 31,
2020 2019
11.3  Assels hald for sale wee RUp@es in "000 -~
Building on lease hold fand sz 374,000

11,31 In 2019, Bank had antered Into an agreement to sell the Bank properly located at 13th floor of Ocean Tower, plot No. G-3,
Khayaban-a-igbal, Block 8, KDA Scheme No. 5, Clifton Karachi, Pakislan (‘Property’) of Rs. 376 millicn and therefore,
measured the property as a non-current assel helc ‘or sale. In this respecl, subsequent to period end the sele proceecs were
realised on August 11, 2020,
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Note
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Capital work-in-progress 121
Compuler software and goodwill

Capital work-In-progress
Advance for purchase of soflware

Addltions to Intangible assets
The felowing additions have been made to Intangible assels during the period:

Capltal work-In-prograss - net
Computer soltware

OTHER ASSETS Note

Incomel Mark-up accrued in local currency - net of provision
Inceme/ Mark-up accrued in forelgn currency

Trade receivadle from brokerage and advisory business - net
Advances, deposits, advance rent and olner prepayments
Acceplances

Dividend receivable

Taxation {(payments less provision)

Balonces due from fuads under management

Recelvable agains! bancassurance / bancatakaful
Stalionery and stamps In hand

Recaivable in raspact of home remitlance

Due from State Bank of Pakistan

Rebates recelvable from SBP and others

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

Mark to masket gain on derivative instruments

Mark to market gain on forward foreign exchange contracts
Advance for subscription of investments securities

Inter bank fund transfer settiement

Credit card setllement

Insurance

Others

Less: Provision held against olher assels 131
Other assels (ret of provisions)
Surplus on ravaluation of non-banking assets acquirad in satisfaction of claims

Provision held against other assels

Trade receivaole from brokerage and advisory business - net
Others

BILLS PAYABLE

In Pakistan
Outside Pakistan

(Unaudited)
June 30,
2020

J8 BANK LIMITED

(Audited)
Docombor 31,
2019

«es RUpees in '000 «-er

118,827
2,258,723

107,533
2,194,941

2,378,850 2,302,474

119,595 107,255

weees Un-audited «---«
June 30, June 30,

2020 2018

e Rupees In 000 -

21,851 -
120,350 1460
142|201 1,480

{Unaudited) {Audited)
June 30, Decoember 31,
2020 2019
weee RUP2OS 10 000 =ooee
9,437,462 8,745,909
120,638 48,611
1,147,452 976,902
1,227,542 1,040,356
3,160,974 3,221,212
1,493 -
740,767 794,463
108,340 123,074

20,639 67,952

15,371 23,280

61,013 37,139
181,038 116,489
284,823 465,965

1,084,208 1,088,662

24,208 22,408

263,878 65,955
- 63,108
- 14,477

57,067 29,924

36,654 39,100
627,893 501,505

18,602,253 17,487,511
(432,008) {432,208)
18,169,345 17,054,603
743

18,263,025 17,148,346
403,318 403,318

29,590 29,590

432,908 432,008
4,020,686 3,583,500

238,184 220,991
4.269|070 3.804|491
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(Unauditad) (Audited)

16. BORROWINGS June 30,  Docembor 31,
2020 2018
Socured «ss Rupees In 000 -
Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan under:
Expont refinancing schome (ERF) 18,286,096 17,782,778
Long-Term Finance Faclilty (LTFF) 1,808,783 1,877,760
Financing Facllity for Storags of Agricillural produce (FFSAP) 3,428,881 300,440
Repurchase agreemont borrowings - 16,845,097

23,621,440 38,820,076
Borrowing from financlal institutions

Repurchase agreement burrowings 10,201,128 12,748,732
Refinancing facilty for mortgage loans 1,930,887 1,961,128
12,132,113 14,707 860
Total secured 35,653,663 61,527,935

Unsecured
Call borrowings 302,481 2,302,356
Overdrawn nostro accounts 811,022 636,002
Total unsacured 813,613 2,940,348
36,587 54,468,283

16.1 Particulars of borrowings

In local currency 33,066,427 61,627,935
In foreign currencies 2,710,838 2,940,348
36,867 54,466,263

16. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

June 30, 2020 (Unaudited) Dacembaor 31, 2018 (Auditod)
in Local In Ferelign In Local In Forelgn
Currency currancles Total Curconcy  _ currencles Total
Rupoos In ‘000
Customaors
Current accounts 90,791,085 0,363,263 97,160,358 70,341,318 6,412,941 76,764,260
Savings deposits 84,030,142 3,981,177 88,021,318 73,442,770 2,808,704 76,341,573
Term daposils 172,653,018 12,125,396 184,779,214 164,602,876 11,406,615 176,012,691
Margin accounts 7,433,201 2,739 7,435,970 5,455,786 15234 5471020
354,608,286 22,478,576 377,386,881 313,842,760 20,738,784 334,579,544
Financlal Institutions
Current sccounts 950,126 362,141 1,312,287 858,908 - 858,906
Savinps deposils 9,732,001 - 9,732,001 12,204,325 - 12,204,325
Tarm deposits 16,008,565 - 16,008,568 20,900,829 - 20,900,820
26,600,692 362,141 27,062,833 33,964,089 - 33,064,059
381,580,978 22,840,716 404,439,694 347,806,818 __ 20738784 _ 368,543,603

{Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, Docembaer 31,

2020 2019
Note wveee RUPEOS IN ‘000 wvore
17. SUB-ORDINATED DEBT
Term Finance Centlificates - First Issue 171 2,996,400 2,996,400
Term Finance Cenificates - Socond issve 172 1,868,400 1,998,400
Tarm Finance Certificates - Third issue 173 2,600,000 2,500,000
—rd24000, 7494800

171 In 2018, the HoWing company has issued Rs.3 billion of rated, privalely placed, unsecured and subordinated ferm finance
cerfificates {"TFCs" or "he !ssue”) as an instrument of redeamable captal under Section 120 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984
and as outined by Siate Bani of Pokistan, S3P, undor the BPRD clrcular No. 08 dated August 18, 2013 and Basel [I] guldelines,
Summary of tarms and canditions of the lssua &ra:

Purpose: To contribute fowerd the Berk's Tier |l Capdtal for complying with the Capital Adequacy Ratio requiremant and to
uliize the hmds In the Bank’s businass operalions as permitled by s Memorandum & Articles of Association,

Issue date December 14, 2018

Tenure: Up to Soven years from Ihe Issue date.

Matunly Date.  December 14, 2023
Rating A+ (Single A Plus)
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Profil Rate: Floaling rate of relurn at Base rale + 1.4 parcent per annum;

Base rale is defined as the average slx months KIBCR provaiiing on the Base Role setling dale. The 8ase Rate
will ba sot for tho fiest 1imo on the last working day prior to the Issue Date and subsequontly on (he immadiately
proceding business day bofora the start of each six monthly perlod

Profit payment:  Semi-annual

Recemplion: The instrument ks structurad te redeem 0.24% of the Issue amount duting the fiest six years afler the Issue date
and tha remaining Issue amount of 89.76% In two equal semi-annual Instaliments of 49.88% each In tha lest year.

Sacurity: The lssua is unsecuved and sabordinated as to paymant of Principal and profit 1o all other Indebladness of the
Bank.

Call Option: Exercisable W part or In full en or after the 10th redemplion, subject to SBP's approval.
Lock-in-clause:  Principal and profil Wil ba payable subject to compRance with MCR or CAR set

Loss absorbancy Upon the occurrence of a Point of Non-Viatility event as defined by SBP's Basel IIl Capital Rule vide BPRD

clausa: Circular # 6 of 2013 dated Augus! 15, 2013, SBF may at 1s oplion, fully and permanently convert tha TFCs info
common shares of the Bank andior have them immediately wrilten off (elther partially or in full), Number of shares
10 be Issued 1o TFC holders at the lime of canversion wil be equal to the 'Ouistanding Face Value of the TFCs'
divided by market value per share of the Bank's common share on the dalo of trigger as declared by SBP of the
nan-viabiity evant as declared by SBP, subject fo a cap of 467,836,257 shares,

In 2017, the Holding company has issued Rs.2 blillon of reted, over the counter listed, unsecured and subordinated term finance
cartificates (“TFCs" or "ho !ssue”) as an nslrument of redeamable capital under Saction 68 of tha Companies Act, 2017 and as
outlined by State Bank of Pakistan, SBP, under the BPRD circular No. 06 daled August 15, 2013 and Basal I guldelines. Summary
of lerms and conditions of the Issue are:

Purpose: To contribute toward the Bank's Tier ! Capital for complying with the capital adeguacy requirement and 1o ulilize
the funas in the Bank's business oparations as pormilled by ils Memorandum & Asticies of Association,

lesue date Dacamber 28, 2017

Tamwa: Up to Saven yaars from the lssue data.

Maturity Date:  Dacambar 28, 2024

Raling A+ (Sngle A Plus)

Profil Rate: Floating rate of retum at Base rate + 1.4 percent par annum;

Baee rals |s definad as the avarage six months KIBOR prevalling on tha Basa Rale sseiling dale. The Base Rale
Wil be set for the st time on the last working day peior to the issue Date end subsequently on the Immediately
prececing business day bafere (ha stant of each six monthly pariod.

Profil payment:  Semi-annual

Recemplion: The Instrument is structurad to redeem 0,.24% of the Issus amount during the first six years after the [ssue dale
anvd Ine remaining fssue amount of 83,76% In two equal seml-ennual Instaliments of 49,68% each in the last year.

Secunty: The lssue I3 unsecured and subordineled as to payment of Principal and profit to all other Indebladness of the
Bank,

Call Cption: Exercisable In part or in full on or afier the 10th redamplion, subject to SBP's approval.
Lock-In-clause:  Principal and profit wii be payable subjact to compllance with MCR or CAR set by SBP.

Loss absorbancy Upon the occurrance of a Poalnt of MNon-Viabiity event as defined under SBP BPRD Circular # 6 of 2013 dated

clausa: August 15, 2013, SBP may al 1s option, fully end permanealy convert tho TFCs lnto common shares of the Bank
and/or have them Immediataly witlen off (sither partially or In full). Number of shares to be issued to TFC halders
1 the time of conversion will be equal to the ‘Outslanding Face Value of the TFCs' divided by markel value per
share of the Bank's common share en the date of Irigger of Point of Non-Viabidty (PONV) as declared by SBP,
subject 1o a cap of 319,982 644 shares.

In 2018, the Holding company has issued Rs.2.6 billion of ralod, privalely placed, unsecured, suborcinaled, perpeiual and non-
cumulativa term finance cerificates ("TFCs™ or “the Issue”) as an Inslrument of redeemable cepilal under Section 56(1) of the
Companles Act, 2017 and 8s oullined by State Bank of Pakistan, SBP, under the BPRD circular No. 08 dated August 16, 2013 (the
*Circidar™) and Basel Il guidelings. Summary of terms and conditlons of the Issue are:

Purpose; To conlribute toward the Bank's Tier | Capilal for compiylng wilh the capital adequacy requirement end {o uliize
ha funds in the Bank's business cparations as parmitied by its Memorandum & Arlicles of Association,

lasue date December 31, 2018

Malurily Date:  Perpelual

Rating A (Slngla A)

Proft Rale: Floating rele of return al Base rele + 2.25 percent per anmum;

Base rate Is dafined as the average six monins KIBOR pravailing on tha Dass Rale selling date, The Bass Rale
will be set for the first ime on the last working day prior lo the Issuo Date and subscguently on the immedialely
precading business day before the start of each six monthly parfod
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Profit payment  Semi-anaually on a non-cumulative basls
frequency.
Redemplion: Not applicable
Socurity: The lssue is unsecured and subordinated as lo payment of Principal and profit to all other clalms excopl common

shares.

Call Oplion: Exerclzable in part or In full at a par value on or after five years from the lssue date, with prior spproval of SBP
The Benk shall not exercige the csll option vnlass the celled Instrument is replaced with capital of same or tatler

quality.

Lock-n-ciause:  Payment of proft will me be made from curent year's eaming and subject 1o compiiance with MCR or CAR set by

SBP.
Loss absorbency clause:

Pre-Specified  Upon the occutrence of a Pre-Specified Trigger a8 definod under SBP BPRD Clrcular # 6 of 2013 dated August
Trigger {"PST7} 15, 2013, which stiputates that If an !ssuer's Common Equity Tler 1 ("CET 1"} ratio falls to or below 6,825% of
Risk Weighted Assels ("RWA®), tho Issuer will have full discretion 1o determine the amount of TFCs 1o be
permanantly converted Into common shares or writlen off, subject lo SBP regulations ! nslructions, ard the cep

specified below, The Bank wit be able to exercise this discretion subject fo:

- If and whan Bank's CET 1 raaches the loss absorplion trigger point, the aggregate amount of Additicnal Tier-1
capital to be convaried mus! at least be the emount sufficient to immediataly rotumn the CET 1 rallo 1o above

6,826% of total RWA (If possible);

- The converted amount shauld not exceed the amounl needed fo bring the CET 1 ratio to 8.5% of RWA (lLe.

minimum CET 1 of 6.0% plus capilal conservafion buffer of 2.6%),

- In case, convarslon of Additional Tier-1 capital Instrumant is not possible follewing the Wigger event, the amount of
tha Inslrument must be wilten off in the accounts resulting In Increase in CET 1 of the Issuar;

Pointof Non-  Upon the occurrence of a Paint of Non-Viabillly avent as definad under SBP BPRD Circular # 6 of 2013 dated
Viablity August 15, 2013, which stipulates thit S3P may, al ils oplion, luty and permanenlly convert the TFCs Inlo
common shares of the Issuar and / or have them Immediately written off (elther partialty or in ful), Number of
shares to be Issued to TFC holders al tha time of convarsion will be equal {0 the "Oulstanding Value of the TFCs'
divided by market velue per share of the ssuer's common / ordinary share on the date of the PONV trigger evant

as declarad by SBP, subjeclt lo the cap spacified balow,
The PONVY trigger event Is (he eartier of.

- A decision made by SBP thel o conversion or temporary / parmanant write-off Is necassary withoul which the

Issuer would become non-viable;

- The decision o make 3 public seclor injoction of capllal, or equivalen support, without which the lssuer would

have become non-viable, as determined by SBP

- The maximum number of shares 1o be issued 1o TFC holders al tha Fre-Spacifled Trigger and / or Point of Non
Viabliity (or ctherwise as diracted by SBP) will be subject to a spocified cap of 329,595,476 ordinary shares. or

such other number as may be agreed to in censullation wilh SBP.

DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/ LIABILITIES

Daductibla Temporary Differences on;

Provision sgainst investments

Provision against loans and advances

Minimum tax

General provision under IFRS-9

Inengible other than Goodwill

Unraalised loss on revaluation of invesiments classified as held for trading
Provision for workers' welfare fund

Taxablo Tomporary Difforances on:

Operating fixed assels

Lisbiity against assets subject 1o finance ‘ease - net

Goodwil

Surplus on revalustion of operdling fixed assels

Surplus on revaluation of non-barking assels acqudired in satisfaciion of claims

Madk to market galn on forward forelgn exchange contracls

Unsealized gain on revaluation of derivative financial instruments

Surplus / {(daficit) on ravaluation of Invesiments classified assels as avallable for sal

(Unaudited) {Audited)
June 30,  December 31,
2020 2018
ssss Rupoes In "000 «e
(57,149) (57,149)
(149,634) {132,306)
(221,270) (845,243)
(22,711) (3,007)
(2,786) (2,607)
(127)
3

(456,780)  (1,044,109)
260,296 260,103
8,001 (7,082)
612,268 512,268
284,761 374,394
948 987
82,387 (61,002)
9,008 82,321
795,593 (263.627)
1,863,318 918,252

1,606,528 {325,857}
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OTHER LIABILITIES

Mark-up / retum / Interast payable in local cu
Mark-up / retum { nterest payable In fareign ot

Uneared commizion income on guarantass
Accruad expenses

Acceplances

Trade payable from brokerage business
Unclaimed dividends

Dividand payable

Payatie in raspect of defined benefil obligation - net

Withhalding taxes payable
Gavernment challan celleclion
Donation payable

Socurily doposits against leases, 'ockers and olhers

Provision for Workers' Woeltare Fund
Payable in respect of homa remitianca
Retantion monay payable

Leaso Fability against right-of-use assets
Advance against assels held for sale
Insurance payable

Debit carg setliement

Inter bank fund transter

Othors

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of:
Avalatie-for-sale securites
Operatng fixec assels

MNon-baaking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

Deferred tax an {deficit) / surplus on ravaluation of:

Available-for-sale secwities
Operaling fixed assats

Non banking assets acquired n salisfoction of ¢laims

Group's share
Non-cantrolling Interest

{Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
Note wweee RUpees in 000 weee
5,531,140 4,168,772
68,703 72,702
147,100 99,605
879,044 415,112
3,160,974 3221212
1,214,166 1,426,087
7478 7,678
5,380 41,102
107,560 151,681
448,622 539,702
125,514 66,657
- 1,681
3,819,124 417268756
127,448 113,785
669,268 446 287
35,444 34,248
1.1 3,793,455 4,260,358
131 37,600 37,500
68,287 12693
68,632 73,084
261,004 -
. R87480
20,936,879 10.646.078
918202 2,438,107 (591.788)
203 1,833,151 1,956,640
93,680 93743
8,698 14

(795,693) 253827
(294,761) (374,350)
987

(1,091,269} {121,730}

3,374,899 1,335165

3,045,684 1,308,531
25115 27,634
3,374,099 1.336.185_

This includes general provision under IFRS © of Rs 39.432 milkon (Decamber 31, 20190: Rs. Nil) by Bshrain tranch of the Bank,

This Includes Re. 141,731 milllon (December 31, 2018: Re 141.731 millan) which relates 1o assels held for sa'e as disclesed In

nole 1.3

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Guarantees
Commaments

Guarantees:

Einancisl gupranrices
Performance guarantees
Olher guarantees

Included heréin ara outstanding guarantees af Rs 24 125 mifon (Dacemoer 31,

211 81,476,380 45,660,003
212 104902,487 _ 77,013,578
186,277,697 122004381,

2,838,105 2464411
36,461,379 21,463 844
23,184,816 21,702,554
290 8147880 45050809

2019: Rs.14.217 million) of relatad parties.

J8 BANK LIMITED
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(Unowdited) (Auditod)
June 30, December 31,

2020 2019
Note ~-—Rupaos In "000 —-—
21.2 Commitments;
Documentary credits and ahort-lerm trade-rolated transactions
- latters of cradt 21,21 13,456,448 13,005,258
Commitments In respect of:
~ Forward foreign exchange conlracis 2122 33,607,656 55,111,388
- Oerfvative Instuments 21.23 58,404,030 7,236,685
« Forward lending 21.24 235,682 72,183
- Bank Guaranles from a commercial Bank in favor
of Naticna! Clearing Company of Pakistan Umited 2128 400,000 400,000
- Outstending sallements against margin fnancing conlracls - net 21.26 (8,187) 6,305
Commitments for acquisition of:
- operating foed assels 2127 624,860 220271
-d04,802487, 7013378,
2121 Incluced horel the oulstanding letter of credits of Rs. 51.007 milion (Cecamber 21, 2019; Rs. 44 388 million) of refaled parties.
21.22  Commiments In respect of forward foreign exchange contracts
Purchase 20,414,083 33,104,108
Se 13273863 _ 22007288
—33.697,658 55111368

Tne Holding company ulllises forelgn exchange inskuments 1o meel the needs of its customers snd es part of 33 assel end
Nablity menagement activity %o hedge iis own exposwe 1o currency risk. Al quarter end, all foreign exchange contracts have @
ramaining maturty of less then ane year,

21.23  Commitments In respect of derivative Instruments

Purchase 2,736177 3622107
Sa'e 53,668,863 3616698
—$8.404000 7235695
21.20.1 Interest rate swaps (notlonal principal)
Purchasze 1,409,688 2,000,175
Sale 1500888 2100175
—0033E, 3120390,
21,23.2 Options (notlonal principel)
Purchase 1,110,862 1,023,310
Sele B
e S3O18TT T 20W8870
21,233 Commitments in respect of forward government securitles
Purchaze 124947 499,622
Sale 97,078 493,103
222,023 802,725

21.24  Commitments In respect of forward lending
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credt ines and other commimenis to lend 235862 J2.183

21.24.10 These represont commitmaents that are revocabile bocause they cannct be withdrawn al the discretion of the bank without tha
rigk of mcuning significam penalty or sxpenss.

2125 Bank Guarantoe from a commercial Bank ia favor

of National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited —100000 400000
2428 Oulstanding settloments against margin financing contracts - net 6.187) 5308
2127 Commitments for asquisition of oparating lixod assots §24,860 220714

2128 Thers gre no changes in contingent Eabililies since the date of annual consoldaled auditad Ninanclat statements for the year
onded Docomber 34, 2019,
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DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

Darwative insrumants, such as Forward Exchange C b Rate Swaps, Interest Rale Swaps and Options, are forward
I jons that provid kal making opportunities [ hedgs against the adverse movement of interest and exchanga rates,
Darwvatives business also provides riek salutans for the axisting and polantial customens of the Group.

The Group has enlered into a Cross Currency Swap tansaction with ils customer on back-to-back dasis with an Authorzed
Darvalive Deater (ADD) without carrying any open position in ils books. Specific approvals for the Iransactions have been granied
by State Bank of Pakistan, Policias In line with SBP instructions have been formulated and are operative,

Tha Holding company has also anterac Ino Foreign Currancy & Commedity Options from s Wholesale Banking Branch Bahrala
for markel making activiies,

Thase ransactions cover tha aspects of both markel making and hedging. The risk management related to derivative s disclosed
in nota 45 to the fnancial statements.

Accounsing policies In respect of derivative financial instruments are described in nole 4.5.2 of the consolidated annwel fnanclal
stataments for the year ended December 31, 2016,

June 30, 2020 (Unaudited)

Qptions sirats swaps Forward securities
Notional Mark to Notlonal Mark to Notional Mark to
R e principal market mdg: rm principal market
Ui s upess In
Wilh Banka
Hacglng [ 3,000,336 " 8,736 ” 53,181,671 Ir 16,971 " . a
Markol making - - . - 222,023 1,602
With Fis othor banks
o SIS (|
Total
Hecging l 3,000,336 “ 8,736 ”Ta,m.m " 's.m][ . " .
Market making - - - - 222,023 (1,602)
Docember 31, 2019 (Audited)
Opli Interost rate swaps Forward securitios
Notional Merk to Notional Mark to Notlonat Mark to
principal market  _ princlpal 'gg.;l.t;l principal inarket
Rupees In
With Banks
Hadging I . " 8,888 | 4,136,380 [ 127 ]I - I 21]
Market making & . | ¢ | - 1l 892725 I
With Fis other banks
Hedging . . = l . ” 3 %
Maer akiog I ]
Total
Hedging [ - " us—sj[ 4,199,350 " 13,327 ” - l - ]
Market making - . . - 725 260
weres Utt-atsdited v
Juae 20, June 30,
2020 2019
MARK-UP I RETURN / INTEREST EARNED smes RUp2es In ‘000~
On:
Loans and advancas 14,961,584 14,602,207
Investments 8,600,716 4125902
Lendings to financlal instilulions T8 34,693
Batances with other banks 5,503 217%7
Secaries purchased under resals agreements 4 385,072
Mdllg |9||08é3|
s Unaudited .
June 30, Jupe 30,
2020 2019
Note sssis Rupaos in 000 s
MARK.UP | RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED
Deposits 17,004,762 12,029,590
Barrowings 241 1,172,564 2,284,803
Sub-ondinatod dabt 685,709 407,207
Cost of forelg y Swaps againat foreign
y doposits / b ngs 162,814 283,423

Losso lablity against right-of-use assels

269,048 152% 908

J8 BANK LIMITED
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5.

Borrowings

Export refnancing schama (ERF)

Lorg-Temm Finance Faciity (LTFF)

Financing Facilily for Starage of Agricultural produca (FFSAF)
Sacuriliss sold under répurchase agréaments

Othat short barm borrowings

FEE, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE INCOME

Branch banking cuslomer fees

Censumer Bnance related fees

Card related fees (dedit and credit cards)
Crodit related foes

Invastment banking fees

Ceommission on rade

Commission on guarantees

Commission on cash management
Commission on romittances Inciading home remittances
Commission on bancassurance
Coemmilssion on cistribution of mutual funds
Commission on online Servicas

Poslage & Courber Income

Rebate income

Rebals on primary deatarship

Brokerage lnceme

Managoment fee

GAIN 7 {LOSS) ON SECURITIES - NET

Reslsed
U

- haid for Wrading

Realised galn on:

Fedaral government securitios
Markel treasury bllls
Pakislan [ivestment bonds
ljare subuk cersificates

Shares
Listed companies

Non Gowernmenl Debt Scourlties
Tarm finance cartificates
Sukux cotificatos

Mutual fund unlta

Foralgn currency bonds

OTHER INCOME - NET

Ramt on Property

Gan on sale of fixed assels - nat
Gan on termination of (sase |lakdity
Others

J8 BANK LIMITED

wees Unspudited v
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019

—eeee RUPERS 111 000 +-vme

173,836 168,426
22822 14,726
4,800 1,856

724,283 1,830,197
247,030 240,500

1,172 584 2,264,503
146,294 80,375
12416 0,434
278,838 227341
228,656 154,278
63,902 59,302
308,936 254,969
184,881 175,058
2416 3112
176,656 54.737
"M 71472
22,489 63,885
141,248 80,764
11,729 7308
112,057 102,508
27,637 8918
213,319 138 380
101,451 1% 434
2,092,726 1,608 68

201 | 703.:07 " I

(358.610)
702,697 {368 99%)

86,455 6,018
707,432 {333,818)
% 633

{3.877) (22,926)

6,088 6,674
450 .
(12,688) 1,825
(379) (12,416)
75&! mihg
- 30087
0612 72,002
10,765 -
10881 4450

30848, 81,150




OPERATING EXPENSES

Total compensation expoense

Property expense

Rent & taxes

Insurance

Utilities cost

Secuty (Including guards)

Repair & meintenance {Including janitorial charges)
Deprecialion

Depreciation on right-of-use assets

Deprecialion on non banking assels

Informatlon technology expenses
Softwara maintenance

Hardwara maintenance
Depraciation

Amortisellon

Network cherges

Othor oporating expenses
Direciors' lees and allowances
Legal & professional charges
Insurance

Quisourced services cosis
Travelling & conveyance

NIFT clearing charges
Daprociation

Depraciation on right-chuse assels
Tralning & davalopment

Postage & couriar charges
Communication

Stationery & printing

Marketing, advertisemant & publicity
Donatlons

Auditors remuneration

Stalf auto fvel & mainenance
Bank chargos

Stamp duty

Oniine verification charges
Brokerage, fea and commission
Card related faas (deblt and credd cards)
CDC and other charges
Consullancy fes

Depostl protection corporation
Entertainment exponses

Fee and Subscrplion

Employass social sacurity
Ganerator fusl & maintenance

Fee and allowances to Sharlah Board
Royally

Others

Add: Reimbursemant of selling and distribuilon axpenses

JS BANK LIMITED

wenes Un-auditod «o
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note wsass RUPOOS 10 "000 +oree
3,339,172 2,901,471
20,487 153,748
2,639 5277
171,407 139,182
223,718 172,201
127,747 134,499
119,146 412,375
541,882 144,638
4,638 234
1,211,344 1,162,134
82,647 72117
136,058 92,223
103,411 87,458
66,940 45,605
62,473 52,949
441,129 360,682
10,600 5275
103,147 100,813
90,799 73,651
81,978 74,440
71,953 68800
19,002 10,521
169,662 187,364
. 5,017
7,802 17,533
563,048 45,218
63,603 68,784
109,252 122,037
233,324 124,727
60,841 200
5,374 6,734
96,422 109,923
31,678 20,813
7,388 19,324
7,638 7,168
17,024 16,738
3,287 4,135
13,420 16,892
23,307 24,501
281 72,910 69,880
36,741 33,719
121,337 57327
5,340 4304
36,688 34,561
32 23
15,000 15,000
29,501 15,316
1,688,808 1,387,861
6,681,453 5782118
(23,577) (8,371)
6,567,876 5783747

Under the provision of seclion §(2) of he Ceposit Proteciion Corporation Act, 20186 (the Act), and DPC Clrcular No. 04
of 2018, the Bank Is liable to pay annual pramiim, on quarter’y basls, 1o the Deposit Proleclion Corgoration, o
subsidiary company of State Bank of Pakistan, @ ©.16% on eligible deposits as of Decamber 31 of each preceaing

calender year,

The Bank's eligible deposits as of Dacamber 31, 2019 are amounling to Rs, 87,425,180 milllon on which lots! premium
is payable of Rs, 130.980 million per annum (Rs. 34.870 milion per quarter).
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Workers Wolfare Fund

23 JS BANK LIMITED

29 Provision held at 2% of the higher of proft before lax or laxabla incomo to the extent of operations carried out under Sinch

.

32

32

33,

34

Workers' Welfare Acl, 2014.

OTHER CHARGES

Ponalties imposed by State Bank of Pakislan
Othors

(REVERSALS) / PROVISIONS AND WRITE OFFS - NET

Provizions for diminution in value of Investments
Provisions agalnst loans & advancas

Provision against loans & advances - general
Gonera! provision - under IFRS- @

Fived assels writlen alf

Other assels wrilten off

Other reversals

TAXATION

Currant
Prior years
Deferred

weees Un-auditod -~

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
weeen RUPEES [N '000 voe
74,587 50
- 108
74,587 248
5443 218,997
224,207 435,704
75,303 345
52,664 (59,311)
53,608 -
4,159 -

- . Q,o@%}
420,184 593,653
119,108 382,802

- 4042

832,378 (474,454)
751,488 (73.620)

There are no materlal changes In tex contingencios es disclosed In annual financial statemants for the year anded Docember

31, 2018 except below:

The Group doas nol accept he kevy of Super Tax an constifutional grounds and has been contesting the maller in high court
and ofher appellate forums. Durdng the perod, Sindh High Court dismissed the Grouep's petitions for Super Tax partaining to
Tax year 2017 and 2018. Based on the opinion of legal counsel, the Bank is now approaching the Suprame Court to challenge
the aforeseld decision of the Sindh Migh Courl and seek intarim ralief in respect of the outstanding super tax demand.

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS / (LOSS) PER SHARE
Profit afer taxation for the period - attributabla to ordinery
equity ho'dors of the holding company for diluted aamings

Preference dividend for the year
Oecombar 31, 2018 @ 12% p.a

Profit after taxation for the peviod - sll-ibytable to ordinary
aquily holders of the holding compary for basic asrings

Weighted averegs number of basic outslarding
ordinary shares during the year

Basic and dluted eamings / (loss) per share

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and balances with freasury banks
Balances with other banks
Overdrawn noslro accounts

Less: General provision under IFRS 8

[ETTTETTT, (77, [T —

e raem———

Quarter ended Half yoar ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2020 2019
s RUPQES I ‘000 wesesesns -
374,780 (544,248) 173674 (623,393)
3 ¥ . (24.164)
371788 (544,248) 713874 {547,567)
emreentsnnsnssisasssnsmeses NUMDATE vree ——oe
1.207,464,262 1207464 262 1207464262 1297464262
Rupoe
0£ {0.42) 0.60 0.42
(Un-audited) [Audited)
June 30,  December 31,
2020 2019
Note wsees Rupees in "000 «eeee
G 32,728,381 25580173
7 1,168,603 476,370
15 (611,022) (6236,602)
33,273,932 25,420,651
(88) (68),

33,273,873 25420483
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1. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

IFRS 12 “Fair Value Measurement” defines fair value as the price fhat would be received 1o sell an sset of paid o transfer a liablity In
an ordedy transaction betwaen market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value of quoted secuities other than those classificd as held to maturity, is based on quotad market price. Falr vakie of fixed
1erm loans, other assets, other Sabiities and foed term deposits cannet be calculpted with sufficiant refability due 10 absence of current
and aclive marke! for assets and lablities and refiatle data rogarding marked rales for simiar Instrumants. The provision for
impairment of loans end advances has been calculated in eccordanca with the Bank's accounting policy as stated in note 4.5 1o tha
e consolidaled financial statements for the year enced December 31, 2019

In ths opinion of the management, tha falr valua of tha remain'ng financial assals and lablitas are not significantly different from fhe'r
carrying vakies since assnis and lablisias ara either short term in nature or in the case of customer loans and deposils are frequently
roprced.

Fair value hlerarchy

IFRS 13 requires the Bank to cassily fair valve messuremmen using a fair value hlerarchy that reflects be significance of the npuls
used in making the measurements. The falr value hierarchy has following levels,

Level §;  Fair valua measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markels for (dentical assats or llabiisias thal the entity
can atthe 1 date,

Level 2:  Fair value measurements using nputs othar than quotad pricas Included within Level 1 tha! are cbsarvadle for the asset or
lisbllty, @ither dirgctly or Indirecily

Level 3:  Falrvakie maasuremants using uncbservable inputs for the asset ar lladily,

35.1 Valation tachniques used in caternmvination of fair values within level

{em_ I Valuation h and used ]

Financlol Instrumonts- Lovel 1 .
Shates of #sted companies | Fair values of invesimants In listed equity securitles are valued o the bisis of closing quoted marked
pricas avaliable at the Pakistan Staock Exchange.

Financial Instruments - Level 2

Units of mulval lunds IFﬂvﬁ.morMmhhmmdmm“mdwmimumﬂrmmnphtw
ol the Mutual Funds Assccialion of Pakislan (MUFAP) as al he ciose of the business days.

[Market Treasury BIRS{MTE) / |Fak values of Parisian investmenl Bonds and Markel Treasury Eills are derived Using PKRV rales|

Pakiston Invesiment (Reuters page) _

Detl Secuntes (TFCs) and [Investments In debt securites {(comprising Term Finance Cerdficates, Bonds and any ofher security

Sukuk other than Issued by 8 company of & body corporata for the puipose of ralsing funds in the form of redeamablel

Government pital) are velued an the basis of tho rates announced by the Mulual Funds Association of Pakistan

(MUFAR) In accordance with the melhodology prescribed by the SECP.

Overseas Government The feir value of Overseas Government Sukuks, and Qverseas Bonds are valuad oa the basis of price

Sulkuks, Oversess and Euro |available on Bloomberg.

Forward foreign axchange he valuallon has been detarmined by interpolating the foreign exchange revalualion rates announced!
by the State Bank of Pakistan

Derivatives mmmmauwummmmmmmhmmummdammwmvalua-l

techniques. The vakietion lechniques 1eke into accaunt the relevant undertying paramatars Including)
‘orelgn currencles lnvolved. intorost ratus, yield curves, volalllies, conlracls durabion, elc

Non- financial essels- Lavel 3

Fived assels - Land and PFW assels and Non-banking assels under satisfaction of ciaims are carried ot revalued amounis
buiding delermined by profassional valuars basad on thelr assessment of the markel values as disclosad In nole
10 and 13 of the annual financial stataments Decambar 31, 2019, The valuatone are conducted by the
valuation experts appoiniad by the Bank which are also on tha panal of Stale Bank of Pakistan The
[Won-banwng assels undar valuation expents used & markel basad appreach 10 andve at the falr value of tha Bank’'s propanies. The
salisfaction of claims markel approach used prices and oher refevant infoemation generated by markel transactions involving)
entical or comparable or similar properlies. These vedues are adjusied o reflect the curreént condiion of|
the properties. Tha affect of changes in the uncbseivable inputs used In the valalions cannot be
delarmined with cedalnty, accordingly @ qualiiative cisciosure of sensilivity has not been preseried In
Immsmu

Financlal Instruments In level 3

Gurrently, ne Bnencial Instruments are classdied In kavel 3

The feit value of unquoled debt secunties, fixed kerm lcans, olher assats, othar liabililas, fixed lerm deposils and borrowings cannol be
calculaled with sulficient refiabiily due 1o the absence of 8 current and ackve markat for thase assels and Kablities and rellable data
ragarding marke! rases for simiar Instruments

35.2 The Bank's palcy 1s to recognise iranstors into and out of the different fair value hierarchy levels a1 (he date the event or change In
cicumetences that caused tha Yansler occuwred. Thero were no transfers batwaen levels 1 and 2 during the year.

35,3 The lollowing teble provides an enalysis of financial assels hal are measured subsequent to nllis! recognition at falr valua, grouped
into Leve!s 1 to 3 based on tha degrea o which the falr value I3 absorvable,
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As al June 30, 2020
Lovel 1 Lovel 2 Level 3 Total
[RRSS———— « RUpees In 000 «weerensssmsrnmssmmasenee
On balance shoat financlal instrumonts
Financlal assels - measured at falr value
Hald-for-irading securities'
Investments
Federal Governmant Securilies - 8,018,638 . 8,019,638
Shares 97,693 . . 97,893
Open end mutual funds - 170,558 - 170,599
97,893 8,180,237 - 8,286,130
Available-for-sale securilles
Investments
Foderal Govarnment Securities . 124,580,724 « 124,880,724
Shares 3,610,858 - - 3,610,556
Non Govamment Debt Securitins . 706,041 - 706,041
Forelgn Securites - 3,289,861 - 3,269,961
Open end mutual funds . 1,023,789 - 1,023,786
3,610,956 129,600,615 - 133211471
FInanclal assets - disclosed but not measured at falr value
Invesimants
Federal Governiment Securities - 36,281,788 - 36,281,788
3 249 17&072‘540 -« 177,781,389
Non-Financlal assels « measured al falr value
Revalued fixed assols . . 3,779,812 3,779,812
Non-banking assets acquired in setisfacton of claims - - 1,177,888 1,177,886
. - 4,957,498 4,967 498
OFf balanco shoot financlal Instrumeants
Cammitmants In respect of:
Forward forelgn exchange contracts
Purchase - 21,071,209 - 21,074,299
Salo - 13,666,888 - 13!8&080
Dorlvative instruments
Forward Investmonts socurltios
Purchase - 124,976 - 124,876
Intarost rate swaps [notional principal)
Purchase - 1,820,848 - 1,820,846
Sale - 1,611,210 . 1,811,210
Options
Purchase - 1,103,926 - 1|103|923
Sale - 52, 716 - 52,093,718




On balance sheet financlal Instruments

Financial assats - moasurod at falr value

Hold-for-trading socuritlos’
Invesiments
Fadaral Govarnmant Sacurilies
Shares
Opeon end mutual funds

Availablefor-sale securities
Investments
Fadaral Govemment Sacurifies
Sheres
Non Gavernment Dabt Securities
Open end mutus! funds

Financlal assots - disclosed bul not measured at fair value

Invesiments
Federal Governmont Socurilles

Non-Financial assots - moasurod al falr value
Revelued fixed assels
Non-banking assels acquired In satisfaction of claims

Off balance shoot fi lal Instrumonts

Commitmants In respoct of;
Forward forelgn exchange contracls
Purchaso

Sale

Derlvative Instruments

Forward investmonts securities
Purchase

Sale

Intorast rate swaps (notional principal)
Purchase

Sale

Cptions
Purchase

Sale

As at Decembor 31, 2019

J8 BANK LIMITED

Level 1 Lovel 2 Lave! 3
semsrerrrmrermesnseeereee RUPSEE 1N 000 worrrmsisrmncninaics

Total

. 55,698,469 - 65,508 469
487,185 - - 407,185

- 455,902 . 455,902
487,185 56,054,371 - 56,541,556

. 47,019,374 - 47,019,374
1,803,248 - - 1,993,246
. 776,975 - 776,975

- 1,222,860 - 1,222,869
1,983,246 49,019,218 - 51,012,464
- 21,341,410 - 31,341,410
2,480,431 136,414,693 - 138,895,430
- - 3,797,180 3,797,180

- - 1,182,425 1,182,425

- - 4 078'605 4,979,605

- 32,886,546 - 32,865,546

- 21,722 741 - 21,722,741

- 499,813 - 460,818

= 493,183 - 493,193

- 1,474,018 - 1.474,016

- 2,738,651 - 2,738,681

- 1,024 638 - 1I024&

. 1.030 888 - 1,030,868
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38,
381

38.2

38.3

384

39.

40.1

CAPITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO & LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS

Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR):
Paid-up capilal (net of losses)

Capital Adeguacy Ratlo (CAR):

Elig'ble Cemmon Equity Tler 1 (CET 1) Capital
Elig'tle Additionel Tier 1 (ADT 1) Capital

Total Eligible Tier 1 Capital

Eligtle Tiar 2 Capital

Tolal Eligible Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2)

Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)
Credit Risk

Market Risk

Operational Risk

Tolat

Common Equily Tier 1 Capital Adequacy ratio
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ralio
Tolal Capltel Adequacy Ratio

Laverage Ratlo (LR):
Eligibe Tier-1 Capital
Total Exposures
Leverage Ratio

Liquidity Coverage Ratlo (LCR):
Total High Quality Liquid Assets
Total Net Cash Oulflow

Uquidity Coverage Ratio

Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR):
Tolal Avallable Stable Funding
Total Required Stable Funding

Net Stable Funding Ratio

RECLASSIFICATION

JS BANK LIMITED

(Un-audited)  (Audited)
June 30, December 31,
2020 2019
Rupees In '000

10119242 10,119,242

16,670,341 | 16,145,623
2250816 | 2,118,958
19,130,167 16,264,562
5873621 4,985

25,003,678 23,228,651

169,891,760 | 142,862,324

2,637,666 4,215,398
22,096,883 | 22,095,563
184,925 887 169,178,286

9.12% 9.54%
10.34% 10.80%
13.62% 13.73%

16,130,167 18,264,562
_674.188,369 644436725

3.33% 3.35%

147,166,602 83,221,502
66,113,671  55.819.412

32:&1& 14&.@2

327,086,967 308,715,925
266,166,303 274,288,642

123.38% 112.55%

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified 1o refelect more appropriate presentation of events
end transactions 1o enhance comparabilily wilh the current period’s financial stalemants, which are as follows:

Reclassifled
From To

Statement of financial position Other labilitles Other assets Rs. In "000

Others Credit card seltlement 29.924

Others Inter bank fund transfer sotlloman {91.642)

Others Others 290,068
Cashflow Statement CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Other ligbltties Other assets (165,858)
GENERAL

These cendensed Interim consolidated financlsl statements have been prepared In accordance with the revised
formal for Enancial slatements of Banks issued by the SBP through BPRD Circular no. § deted March 22, 2018 and

retgted clasfications / modifications.

The figures in these condensed interim consolidated financial elatements have been rounded off to the nearest

thousand.



JS BANK LIMITED

a1, DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim consolidated financial stalements were authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors of the Helding Company in their meeting held on August 26, 2020,

President and Chief Financial Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Officer



